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BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

(CIN: L27109DL.1974PLCO0T047 )

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given thaf the 41* Annual General Meeting of the Members of Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited will
be held on Tuesday, the 29" September, 2015 at 10.30 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at
602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019 to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial yéar ended 31" March,
2015 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director inplaceof Smt. Veena Agarwal (DIN: 00060415), who retires by rotation and,
being eligible, otfers himself for re- appointment and to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or
without medification(s) the following resolution as an Qrdinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Smt. Veena Agarwal {DIN: 00060415), who retires by rotation and, being
eligible for reappointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”

3. To appoint Auditors for the current year and fix their remuneration and to cogsider and if thought fit,

to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, as amended from time io time, M/s Salarpuria
& Partners, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 302113E), the retiring Auditors of the
Company, be and are hereby appoinied as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of
this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the next AGM of the Company, o examine
and audit the accounts of the Comparny, on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between
Shri N.K. Sureka Managing Director and the aforesaid Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS :

1.

To approve the re-appointment of Shri N.K. Sureka (DIN: 00054929) as the Managing Director of the

Company w.e.f. 01" August, 2015 for a period of five years and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to
pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as 2 Ordinary Resolution

“ Resolved that pursuant to provisions of section 196, 203 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules made thereunder (including any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof), the re-appointment
of Shri N.K. Sureka (DIN:00054929) as the Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. 0I® August, 2015 for a
period of five years , who desired to render honourable services to the corapany hence dispensing with his claim
to charge any remuneration therefor, as made by the Board of Directors, be and is hereby considered and
approved.”

2

To approve the amendment to Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association and in this regard to

consider and If thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“ Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 4, 13 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, (including any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof), and subject 10 the necessary
registration approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions required, if any, by the jurisdictional Registrar of
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Compamies, and any other appropriate authority and subject to such terms, conditions, amendments or
modifications as may be required or suggested by any such appropriate authorities, which terms, conditions,
amendments or modifications, the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as “the Board”, which term shall
include any of its duly anthorised Committees or one or more Directors) is authorised to accept as it may deem
fit, the following Clauses in relation to the object clause of the existing Memorandum of Association be amended
and replaced to read as under or delete altogether :

-Clause 1l B, “INCIDENTAL OR ANCILLARY OBJECTS:” be replaced to read as “MATTERS WHICH
ARE NECESSARY FOR FURTHERANCE OF THE OBJECTS SPECIFIED IN CLAUSE III (A) are:-”

Clause 111 C- “OTHER OBJECTS: ” be deleted.”

. % To approve the amendment te Cause 1V of the Memorandum of Association and in this regard to
consider and If thought fit, to pass, with or without modification{s), the following resolytion as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 4, 13 and all other applicable.provisions, if any, of

the Companies Act, 2013, (including any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof), and subject to the
necessary regisiration approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions required, if any, by the jurisdictional
Registrar of Companies, and any other appropriate authority and subject to such terms, conditions, amendments
or modifications as may be required or-suggested by any such appropriate authorities, which terms, conditions,
amendments or modifications, the Board of Directors (hercinafter referred to as “the Board”, which term shall
include any of its duly authorised Committees or gne or more Directors)is authorised Lo accept as it may deem fit,
Clause TV of the Memorandum of Association, be and is hereby amended and replaced to read as under:

“The lability of members is limited and this liability is limited to the amount unpaid, if any, on shares held by
them.”

Further *“ Resolved that the Board be and are hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things that may be
necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

By Order of the Board

BIHA SPAT UDYOG LTD.
fa (JLD\ A
{ Sudha W

COMPANY SECRETARY
Regd. Office: 602, Chiranjiv Tower,
43, Nehru Place,
New Delhi,
CIN: L27109DL1974PLCO07047
Date - 2™ September, 2015

Notes:

. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual general Meeting( hereinafter known “the
Meeting”} is entitled Lo appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll instead of himsei{’herself. The
proxy need not be a member of the Company. A blank form of proxy is enclosed herewith and if
intended to be used, it should be deposited duly filled-up at the registered office of the Company not less
than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A person can act as a proxy on behalf
of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the tota! share
capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shail
not act as a proxy for any other person or sharehotder.
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The Register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from Friday,
the 25" September, 2015 to Tuesday, the 29" September, 2015 (both days inclusive).

Explanarory Statement as reguired under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the
Special Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

In terms of Notification issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, equity shares of the
Company are under compulsory demat trading by all investors w.e.f. 21% March, 2000. Members are,
therefore, advised to dematerialize their shareholding to avoid inconvenience, in future.

Since the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has taken a Green Initiative in Corporate
Governance by allowing paperless compliances by the companies through electronic mode,
companies are now permitied to send various notices/documents to their shareholders through
glectronic mode to the registered e-mail address of the sharebolders. The company, therefore,
proposes to send all the documents to be sent to the shareholders inciuding the General Meeting notices
alongwith  Audited Accounts and requisite reports thereon through electronic mode to all the
shareholders on the e-mail address provided by them to the Company/Deposjtory Participants/RTA.
Members who have nonregistered theire-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail
address. Please note that these documents will also be available on the Company’s Website
www jstltd.com for download by the shareholders. The members of the company who have registered
their email address, are entitled to receive their communication in physical form upon request.

Voting through electronic means:

a.  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Management and Adminisiration) Rules, 2014 and Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement with
Stock Exchanges, a member of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized formi may exercise his right to vote by electronic means in respect of the
resojution(s) contained in this notice

b.  The Company is providing facility for voting by elecironic means to its members to enable them to
cast their votes through such voting. The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to provide remote e-voting facility (i.e. the facility of casting votes
by a member by using an electronic voting system from a place other than the venue of a general
meeting).

¢ The Company shall also provide facility for voting through Ballot or polling paper which shall be
available at the meeting and members attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote

_by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right to vote at the meeting

@ The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting inay also attend the
meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

e.  The Board of Directors have appointed M/s SENSONS, Chartered Accountants in Practice, Kothi
No-667, Sector-28, Faridabad. 121 003( Haryana) as the Scrutinizer, for conducting the voting /
poll and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

f. The cut-ofl date for the purpose of voting (including remote e-voting) is 23 September, 2015,

9. Members are requested to carelully read the instructions for remote e-voting before casting theit
vote.

n. The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period after which the portal
shall forthwith be blocked and shall not be available: '

Commencement of 26/09/2015 a1 9.00 A.M
remote e-voting

| End of remote | 28/09/2015 at 5.00 P.M.
e-voling |

Any member, who have caste his/ her/ its vote through remote e-voting, may participate in the
general meeting but shall not be allowed to vote at the AGM.

j.  Persons who have acquired shares and became members of the Company after dispatch of the
Notice of AGM but before the cut-off date of 23™ September, 2015. may obtained their user ID
and password for e-voting from the Company’s Registrar and share transfer Agent or CDSL.
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k.

il
v,

VI,

vii.

viii.

Xi.

xiii.

XV,
XV,

Xvi.
Xvii,

The procedure and instructions for remote e-voting are as under:
Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com
Click on “Shareholders” tab.
Select “ Bihariii Ispat Udvog Limited” from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT”
Enter your User ID - For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed
by 8 Digits Client ID, Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company and then enter the Captcha Code as displayed and Click on Login.
if you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted
on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is 10 be used. If you are a first
time user follow the steps given below.
Fill up the following details in the appropriate boxes:
[ PAN* | Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax |

| Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as |

| physical shareholders)

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in

the corupany records for the said demat account or folio in

dd/mm/yyyy format.

‘ Dividend Bank 1 Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat
Details# account or in the company records for the said demat account or

| folio.

L
' DOB#

* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the first two letters of their name and the sequence number (available in the
Address Label pasted in the cover and/ or in the e-mail sent to members) in the PAN field. In
case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable nuriber of 0’s before the
number after the first two characters of the name. Eg. If your name is Vasudevan with sequence
number 1 then enter VA00000001 in the PAN field.
# Please enter any one of the details in order to login. in case both the details are not recorded
with the depository or company, please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
details field.
If you are already registered with CDSL for e-voting, then you can use your existing User ID arid
Password for Login
If you are logging in for the first time, please enter the User ID and Password provided in this
document.
After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.
Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach *Set Password’ menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note
that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform.
For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.
Click on the relevant EVSN (E- Voting Even Number) for Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited.
On the voting page, you will see Resolution Description and against the same the option “YES/NO”
for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the
Resolution and option NQ implies that you dissent to the Resolution.
Click on the “Resolutions File Link™ if you wish to view the entire Resolutions.
After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box
will be displayed. [f you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK?”, else to change your vote, click
on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.
Onee you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be ailowed tg modify your vote.
You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on
the Voting page.
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XV,

Xix

XX,

If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and Captcha
Code, click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, [{UF, NRJ, elc.) are required to log on to
www.evolingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. A scanned copy of the Registration
Form bearing the stamp and signature of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. After receiving the login details, a compliance user should be
created using the admin login and password. The compliance user would be able to Yink the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on. They should upioad a scanned copy of the Board
Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any,
in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
The facility for remote e-voting shail remain open from 9.00 AM. on Saturday the 26" of
September to 5.00 P.M. on Monday the 28" of September, 2015. During this period, the members
of the Company. holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialised form, as on the cut-off
date, viz. Wednesday the 23™ September, 2015 , may opt for remote e-voting. In case you have any
queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ("‘FAQS”) and
e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.cvoting@cdslindia, com.
[f any member has any problemy/ query regarding e-voting then he may contact to the below person:

Name: Puneet Mittal,

Designation: General Manager

Address: M/s BEETAL Financial & Computers Services Pvt, Ltd.

BEETAL HOUSE , 99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping centre
Near [>ada Harsukh Dass Mandir, New Delhi-110 062

E-mail id:beetalna@ymail.com
Phone No. 011-29961281(6 Lines)

XXIi,

XXiH.

XXiv

AXV.

The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting after 28% September, 2015 (by 05.00
pm)

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to the shares held by them in the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as on 23 September, 2015 . '

The Chairman shall, at the Annual General Meeting. at the end of discussion on the resolutions on
which voting is to be held, allow voting, with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of bailot or
poliing paper or by using an electronic voting system for all those members who are present at the
general meeting but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

The Scrutinizer after conclusion of voting by eligible members (whether through remote e-voting or
ballot paper) shall prepare consolidated report and forward it to the Chairman of the Company, or
any other director so authorized, who shall counter sign the same and declare the result within 48
hours of conclusion of the AGM. The result shall be declared by intimating to the stock exchanges
and by placing on the website of the Company and Agency -i.e. Subject to receipt of reqguisite
number of votes, the resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting, i.e.
Tuesday, the 29" of September, 2015.

For members who wish to vote through Ballot Ferms

i
1L

3.

The Ballot Form is provided for the henefit of Members, who do not have access to e-voting facility:
Pursuant to clause 35B of the Listing Agreement, members who do not have access to e voting
facility, may exercise their right to vote on business to be transacted at the Annua! General Meeting
of the Company by submitting the Ballot Form enclosed 1o this Notice. '

Members may fill in the Ballot Form enclosed with the Notice and they may exercise their right of
vote by tick marking as (¥) against "‘FOR” and ‘AGAINST’ as his/her choice may be, on the agenda
item in the Ballot Paper (no other form or photocopy of the lorm will be accepted) and send the same
in a sealed envelope addressed 10 the Scrutinizer, viz. appointed M/s SENSONS, Chartered
Aceountants in Practice, Kothi No-667, Sector-28, Faridabad, 121 003( Haryana) , so as to reach by
5.00 P.M. on Monday the 28" September, 2015. The Ballot Form received thereafter will be strictly
treated as not received.
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. A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through e-voting or by the Baliot. If a
Member casts votes by both modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and the Ballot
Form shall be treated as invalid. ;

In such an event, votes cast under Poll taken together with the votes cast through remote e-voting
shall be counted for the purpose of passing of resolution(s).

Please follow the instructions as mentioned in the Ballot Form

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

(Pursuant to Section 102 (I} of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), dttached 1o the Notice dated 2%
September, 2015 convening the 41 Annual General Meeting)

Special Business :
Item No. 1
Ordinary Resolution

The Board of Directors of the Company, pursuant to the provisions of section 196 and 203 of the Com panies Act,
2013 (“Act”) & Rules made thereunder, and the Articles of Association of the Comnpany, appointed Shri

N. K Sureka (DIN: 00054929) the Managing Director of the Company with effect from 01" of August, 2015 for
a period of five years who desired to render honourable services to the company hence dispensing with his claim
to charge any remuneration therefor, subject to the approval of the sharehoiders in their forthcoming general
meeting.

Nature of expertise in specific functional area- Shri N.K. Sureka has over 22 years of rich experience in Finance
& Works apart from excellence in overall management.

Further details of Shri N.K. Sureka have been provided in the corporate Governance report annexed to fhis
Tiotice.

The Board of Directors considers that that in view of the background and experience of Shri N.K. Sureka it
would be in the interest of the Company to appoint him as the Managing Director of the Company.

Except Shri NK. Surcka since the resolution relates to him, no other director or Key managerial personnei or
their relatives is interested or concerned in the proposed special resolution no. 1 referred to above.

The Board therefore, recommends the Resolution ynder reference for the approval of shareholders.

Ttem No, 2 & 3

Special Resolutions
With the enactment of new Companies Act, 2013, it is considered expedient to amend the form of the existing
Memorandum of Association to be in accordance with the requirements under the Companies Act, 2013.

In terms of Section 4(1) () of the Companies Act, 2013, the Memorandum of Association of a company is to
state the objects for which the Company is proposed to be incorporated and any matter considered necessary in
furtherance thereof. As sych. the requirements of separately indicating the “main objects™, “incidental or
ancillary objects” and “other objects” under the erstwhile legislation has changed. Accordingly, it is proposed to
teplace the existing heading of Clause I B and delete the heading “OTHER OBJECTS * in the existing

Memorandum of Association in order to comply with.the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 including Table
A.

Further, in 1erms of Section 4(1 Xd) of the Companies Acl, 2013, the Memorandum of Association of a company
is to state, in the case of a company limited by shares, that iability of its members is limited to the amount
unpaid, if any. on the shares held by them. Accordingly, it is proposed to amend Clause IV of the Memorandum
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of Assaciation so as to comply with the provisions of Section 4 and 13 and other appiicai;)le provisions, of the
Companies Act, 2013 including Table A.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 13% August, 2015 decided to alter the Memorasdum ol Association
as stated above to comply with the requirements under the Companies Act, 2013.

The proposed new draft Memorandum of Association is being uploaded on the Company’s website for perusal by
the shareholders.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of Company and their relatives are in any way, deemed to be
concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the Special resolution as set out at Jtern No. 2 and 3 of the
Notice.

The Board recommends the resolutions as set out at Item No. 2 and 3 of the Notice for approval by the
shareholders.

By QOrder of the Board
BIHARII FSRAT UDYOG LTD.

&

o

( Sudha Yadav)
COMPANY SECRETARY
Regd. Office: 602, Chiranjiv Tower,
43, Nefwru Piace,
New Delhi,
CIN: L27109DL1974PLCO07047
Date : 02™ September, 2015
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BIHARLJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 41® Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts of the
company for the year ended 31* March, 2015.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial Results for the vear ended 31% March, 2015 are as under:-

Rs. in Lacs

. - 2014-15 2013-14

| Gross Sales & Other Income 274.37 55.38

| Profit before Depreciation L 18.40 (49.35)

| Less: Depreciation 7.41 819

| Profit Before Tax 10.98 (57.54) |

| Provision for Current Tax = =
Adjustment [or MAT Credit 71512 24.46

| Net Profit for the year B 26.10 (33.07)

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Your Company achieved a high performance in turnover and profits as compared to prev-ious year. The Gross
revenues touched Rs. 274.37 Lacs compared to Rs.55.38 lacs and the profit before depreciation and taxes
recorded was Rs. 18.40 Lacs compared to Rs. {49.35) during the previous year.

DIVIDEND

In order to conserve the resources of the company, the Board of Directors have not recommended payment of
dividend to the equity sharehiolders of the company for the financial year 2014-15 ¢losed on 31* March, 2015,

FIXED DEPOSITS

The company has not accepted any deposits from public and is not, therefore, required to furnish information in
respect of outstanding Deposits as per Non-Banking Financial Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

As on March 31, 201 5, there were no outstanding loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of Sectiony
186 of the Act. The details of the Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section
186 of the Act are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A detailed report on contracts and arrangements made during the year 2014135, transactions being in the ordinary
course of business and at arm’s length have been reported and annexed hereto in this report in the prescribed
Form AOC-2 read with note no. {1 of the Financial Statements .

The terms & conditions of the above mentioned transactions are not prejudicial to the interest of the
Company and there is no transaction of material nature. The closing balances of such related parties, wherever
outstanding, are not overdue.

E—
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NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Fifteen mectings of the Board of directors were held during the year under report. For details of the meetings of
the Board, please refer to the corporate governance report, which forms part of this report.

BOARD EVALUATION

The Board of directors has carried out an annual evalvation of its own performance, Board committees and
individua! directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {“Act™) and the corporate governance.
requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (*SEBI™) under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreements (“Clause 49™). The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from
all the directors on the basis of the criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of Board
processes, information and functioning, etc. The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after
seeking mputs from the committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees,
cffectiveness of committee meetings, etc. The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”)
reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the
individual director to the Board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed.
meaningful and consiructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman was also
evaluated on the key aspects of his role. In a separate meeting of independent Directors, performance of non-
independent directors. performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated,
taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors. The same was discussed in the
Board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its
committees and individual dircctors was also discussed.

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In terms of requirements under Scheduie V of the Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the Listing Agreement,
a separate meeting of the Independent directors was held on 08/01/2015.

The independent Directors at the meeting reviewed the following:-
® Performance of Non Independent Directors and board as a whole.
s Performance of the Chairperson of the company, taking into the account the views of executive
directors and non-executive directors.
*  Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company

management.and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform
their duties.

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES

Your Directors take an immense pleasure in informing you that with effect from May 19, 2015, the Equity
shares of your company (bearing ISIN: INEO73F01018) got listed and admitted to dealings on the Capital
Market Segment of Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (Formerly known as MCX Stock Exchange
Limited}.

CORPORATLE GOVERNANCE

A detailed Report on Corporate Governance is given in “Annexure-A” to this report. The Auditors’ Certificate
relating to compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in clause 49 of the listing
agreement with the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of the company are listed is also enclosed.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of directors, to the best of their knowledge
and ability, confirm that:

1. in the preparation of the anbual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and
there are no material departures;

i. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Compeny ot the end nf the financial wear and of the orofit of the Compeny for that paiind,
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iii. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

V. they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal

financial controls are adequate and operating eflectively;

vi. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of al! applicable laws and.
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Based on the framework ol internat financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the
Company, work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and external consultants and the
reviews perlormed by management and the relevant Board committees, including the audit committee, the board
is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the financial
year 2014-15.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL/ DECLARATION ON INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act. which came into effect from 01% April , 2014 Smt. Veena
Aggarwal (DIN: 00060415), Sh. Archit Kataruka (DIN: 06897147), and Sh. Dhiraj Arora (06897134) were
appointed as Independent directors in the 40" annual general meeting of the Company held on 29" September,
2014. The terms and conditions of appointment of independent direciors are as per Schedule [V of the Act. All
the above Independent direclors have submitted declarations that each of them meets the criteria of independence
as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and that there has been no
change in the circumstances which may affect their status as independent director during the year,

During the year the non-executive directors ol the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with
the Company.

Smat. Veena Aggarwal retires by rotation aud being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment.

Shri N.K. Sureka was appointed the Managing Director of the Company, for a fresh period of five years with
effect from 01* August, 2015 by the Board of Directors, subject to the approval of the members

The resolutions seeking approval of the Members for the appointment of Shri N.K. Sureka on the terms and
remuneration approved by the Board of Directors have been incorporated in the notice of the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company along with brief details aboul them.

During the year the Board of Direclors made the appointment of Shri Satya Pal Gupta as the Chief Financial
Ofticer (CFO) of the Company w.e.f. 01% April, 2014 from the date the provisions of Section 203 of the Act
relating to appointment of whole Time Key Managerial Personne! came into effect. With the aforesaid
appointment of CFO the requirements of having key managerial personnel of the Company as per the provisions
of section 203 of the Act were formalized since the Company was already having, on the date of commencement
of the Act Shri N.K. Sureka as Managing Director & Ms. Priyanka Sharma as the Company Secretary of the
company under the provisions of Companies Act. 1956 and also Mr. Satya Pal Gupta as the Chief Financial
Officer under the provisions of aforesaid section of the Act. During the year Ms. Sudha Yadav, joined the
company as the Company Secretary w.e.f, 11" of December, 2014 in place of Ms. Priyanka Sharma who
resigned from the same date.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS

The Gompany’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section 178(3)
of the Act has been disclosed in the corporate governance report, which forms part of the directors’ report.
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE.

Your directors have constituted the Nomination And Remuneration Committee comprising of Shri Dhiraj Arora
as Chairman. and Shri Archit Kataruka and Smt. Veena Agarwal as members.

The said committee has been entrusted with the responsibility of formulating and recommending to the Board a
policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; formulation
of criteria for evajuation of Independent Directors and the Board, devising a policy on Board diversity and
identifying persons who are quatified to become directars and who may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the hoard their appointment and removal.

During the year 2014-2015, Nomination and Remuneration Committee met twice and provided status updates 1o
the Board of directors of the company L

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Your directors have re-constituted the existing Shareholders’ Grievance Committee by broadening the scope to
include all security holders and their grievance- redressal as part of the new mandatory Committee to be called
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprising of Shei Archit Kaiaruka as Chairman and Shri Dhiraj Arora
and Smt. Veena Agarwal as members. The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee shal} consider and resolve tie
grievances of security holders of the company.

During the year 2014-2015, Stakeholders Committee met twice and provided status updates to the Board of
directors of the corapany.

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Your directors have constituted the Risk Management Committee comprising of Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka as
Chairman, and Smt. Veena Agarwal and Shri Dhiraj Arora as members.

The purpose of the committee is to assist the Board it fulfilling its corporate governance duties by overseeing the
responsibilities with regard to the identification, evaluation and mit; gation of operational, strategic and
environmental risks. The committee has the overall responsibility of monitoring and approving the risk poficies
of the Company. The risk management committee is also responsible for reviewing and approving risk disclosure
statements in any public document or disclosures.

During the year 2014-2015, Risk Management Committee met twice and provided status updates to the Board of
directors of the company.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Your directors have estabiished a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism and formulated a Policy in order to provide
a framework for responsible and secure whistle blowing/vigil mechanism. The Vigil {(Whistle Blower)
Mechanism aims to provide a channel to the Directors and employecs to report genuine concerns about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the codes of conduct or ethic policy. This mechanism also
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of Directors and empioyees who avail of the mechanism
and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Cominittee in exceptional cases.

During the year 2014-2015, no such report were made to the Chairman of Audit Committee.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

The Company is committed to provide a protective environment at workplace for all its women employees. To
ensure hat every woman employee is treated with dignity and respect and as mandated under “The Sexual

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013” the Company has in
place a formal policy for prevention of sexual harassment of its women employees.
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During the year 2014-2015, no complaints were received by the Company related to sexual harassment and
hente no compiamt is pending as on 31.03.2015 for redressal.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’” APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS

The Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section 178(3)
of the Act has been disclosed in the corporate governance report, which forms part of the directors’ report

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of your Company have occurred between
the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and on the date of this
report.

SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS

No significant and material orders have been passed during the year under review by the regulators or courts or
tribynals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There is no change in the nature of business of your Company during the year under review.
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has identified d all key internal financial controls, which impacts the financial statements, as part
of Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs). The SOPs are designed for all critical processes wherein financial
transactions are undertaken. The SOPs cover the standard processes, risks, key controls and each process is
identified to a process owner. The financial controls are tested for operating effectiveness through management
ongoing monitoring and review process and independently by the Internal Audit. In our view the Internal
Financial Controls, effecting the financial statements are adequate and are operating effectively.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has a proper-and adequate internal conirol system to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and
protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and those transactions are authorised, recorded and
reported correctly, The internal control is exercised through documented policies, guidelines and procedures. It is
supplemented by an extensive program of internal audits conducted by in house trained personnel. The audit
observations and corrective action taken thereon are periodically reviewed by the audit committee to ensure
effectiveness of the internal control system. The internal control is designed to ensure that the financial and other
records are rehabie for preparing financial statements and other data, and for maintaining accountability of
persons. Apart from the above the company has engaged Mr. 8.X JAIN, -Chartered Accountants, Faridabad to
conduct Internal Audit during the year 2014-15.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

A Public Limited Company in the name of Bihariji Finance and Traders Limited was got incorporated on
19.01.1974 with registration certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies, Delhi and Harvana vide
Registration Centificate No. 7047 of 1973-74 with seven subscribers to the Memorandum of Association with the
object of finance and rading business. The Certificate of commencement of business was also granted by ROC
to the company on the same day. Subsequently, the fresh Certificate of Incorporation was obtained by the
company on 20.02.1986 changing the name of the company from Bihariji Finance and Traders Limited to
Bihariji spat Udyog Limited with the object of taking up the business of iron & steel products apart from
continuing with the finance business since the company was having in its main objects the business of financing
industrial enterprises.

On the amendment in the Reserve Bank of India Act relating to the Non-banking Financial Companies according
to which all the non-banking financial companies were required to tie got registered with the' Reserve Bank of
[ndia and accordingly the company was registered on 10.03.1998.
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It is a cash rich company and has earned substantial profits during the fast three years. The management is.
hopetul that the real estate business will increase its profits substantially in addition to the company’s earnings
from its investment activity and its bottom line projects.

RISKS & CONCERNS

Al Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited, ali key functions and divisions are independently responsible to monitor risk
associated within their respective areas of operation such as financing and dealing in the sale/purchase of
securities of other body corporate. Since the trading of securities is governed by the fluctuating trend of the
market of securities listed on Stock Exchange not only of the country but also of abroad as well as the
government policies from time to time, profitability of the company is very much volatile.

Your company has identified the following risks with possible impact on the company and the mitigation pians
of the company:

| Key Risk - Impact on the Company | Mitigation Plans
Interest Rate-risk. Any increase in interest rate can Dependence on debt is minimum
' affect the finance cost and we have sufficient funds with

.| Banks to settle the entire debt in
e i | case need arises, N
Compliance risk. Any default can atiract heavy | By regularly monitoring and
| penal provisions. ‘ reviewing of changes in the

‘ regulatory framework and timely
_ | compliance thereof. )

Fluctuations in the values of | Profitability of the company is | By diversifying the portfolio so as

Securities  listed on  Stock [ dependent on fluctuating trend of | to minimize the impact of wide

Exchanges the market of securities listed on ‘ fluctuations in market prices of
‘ Stock Exchange, | securities.

INVESTMENT IN PARTNERSHIP FIRMS

In view of the Reserve Bank of India’s Netification Na.RBI/26G10-
11/453/DNBS.PD/CC/NO.214/03,02.002/2010-11 dated 30™ March, 2011 prohibiting NBFCs from contributing
capilal to any partnership firm or in cases of existing partnerships NBFCs to seck carly retirement from the
partnership firms, your directors wish 10 inform that your company has not made any such contributions during
the year under review. However, your company became a partner in Amrapali Grand in the year 2005 for a
housing project and has to continue the partnership til} the time housing project is completed.

AUDITORS

M/s. Salarpuria & Partners, Chartered Accountants, (ICAI Firm Registration No. 302113E), were appointed as
the statutory auditors of the Company for a period of three vears in the 40 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of
the Company held on 30" September, 2014. As per provisions of Section 139(1) of the Act, their appointment for
the above tenure is subject to ratification by members at every AGM. Accordingly, ratification of the members is
being sought for the proposal contained in the Resolution set out at item no. 4 of the Notice.

Auditors” observations are cxplained in various notes on the Accounts and therefore do not call for any firther
conmments.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

Auditors’ observations in their Report are explained in various notes to the accounts and, therefore, do
not call for any further comments

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Secretarial Audit Report as per Section 204 of Companies Act 2013 is placed as annexure to this report. No
adverse comments have been made in the said report by the Practicing Company Secretary.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
FARNING & OUTGO.

Information reguired under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies(Accounts) Rules,
2014, with respect to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange garnings/outgo :

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Measures taken. additional investments and impact on reduction of energy consumption
Disclosure of particulars with respect to-Conservation of Energy. Nil

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Disclosure of particulars with respect to. Technology Absorption NA

(i) Ffforts in brief made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation &({ii) Benefits derived
as a result of the above efforts & (iii) Technology Imported during the last three years.

Following steps have been taken for enhancing productivity and quality improvements, resulting in enhanced
salety and environmental protection measures and conservation of energy:- NA

1. Expenditure on R&D: -NA-

( A) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO

Rs. in Lacs
. ) 2014 -15 201314
a) F.0.B. Value of Exporis Nil Nil
’- b)  Earning in foreign exchange Nil - Nii
e ) Foreign Exchange out go — Travelling Nil Nil

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

As there has been no employee during the vear under review who was paid remuneration of Rs. 60.00
L.akh per annum or more, f employed throughout the year or Rs. 5.00 Lakh per month and more, if employed
for the part of the year, and also there has been no employee in receipt of remuneration during the year, at a rate
which in aggregate 18 in excess of that drawn by the Managing director or Whole-time director and therefore the

information as required Under Section 5 (2} & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel} Rules 2014 is not called for.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Y our Directors wish to express their gratitude fo the Banks, Employees as weli as Customers for their timely help
in smooth functioning of your Company. Your Directors also extend their thanks to ali the Shareholders of the
Company for their trust and confidence in the Board of Directors of the Company.
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BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. The Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance .

The Board of Directors and Management believe in adopting and practicing principles of good Corporate
Governance witha view to ;-

- Safeguard shareholders’ interest through sound business decisions, prudent
financial management and high standard of business ethics: and
- Achieve transparency. accountability and integrity in the dealings and
transactions of the Company
2. Board of Directors

(1) Composition :-

The Board of Directors comprised of Four Directors as under:-

- Promoter Group j
Name of Director Brief Particulars ' Category
[.Shri N.K. Sureka He is an Industrialist having 22 years’ experience | Executive

l in the Stee! Industry. He joined the Board as

promoter director w.e.l. st October, 2003 and was
appointed as an Honorary Managing Director w.e.f.
\ 1* October, 2003

2. Smt. Veena Agarwal | She is in business having 33 years” experience in the | Non-Executive
area of general finance and investment. She joined the
Board as promoter director w.e.f. 13" June, 2014.

Independent

3. Shri Dhiraj Arora He is in Business having 18 years’ experience in- Non-executive
Construction Industry. He joined the Board as an
independent director w.e.f. 13™ June, 2014.
(4. Shii Archit Arora He is in service having 11 years® experience of Pipe | Non-executive
| Ind ustry. He joined the Board as an independent
| | director w.e.f. 13" June, 2014.

2 (i1} Board Meetings and attenidance

Fifteen Board Meetings were hetd during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015 and the gap between two
Board Meetings did not exceed four months.
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The dates on which Board meetings ‘weré held arg as follows:~

S1.No. Date of Mecting Board strengtly No. of Directors
Present
I 01.04.2014 3 3
2. 08.04.2014 3 3
3. 29.05.2014 3 3
4. 13.06.2014 3 2
Y 14.06.2014 4 3
6. 09.07.2014 4 2
7 12.08.2014 4 3
8 28.08.2014 4 3
9, 08,10.2014 4 2
16, 13.11.2014 4 3
Il 11.12.2014 4 3
2. 08.01.2015 4 2
13. 27.01.2015 4 2
14. 13.02.2015 4 3
15 09.03.2015 4 3

2. (i) Attendance of each Director at the Board meetings and last Annual General
Meeting (AGM) and the number of Companies and committees where he is
Director/Member:

Naine of Director Category of Numberof Attendance Numberof  Number of
Directorship Board atthe Last Directorships  committee
Meetings  AGM held  in other positions
Attended  on 29.09.14 Public Ltd. Held in
Comparties other

Company’s
Shri N.K. Sureka  Executive 10 Yes o 2
Shri Deepak Kumar* Non-Executive 04 No n
Garg
Shri Yogesh Mathur* - do- 03 No . -
Smt.Veena Sureka**  -do- 05 No ! 3
Shri Dhiraj Arora**  -do- 09 Yes “ =
Shri Archit Kataruka**-do- 09 Neo 2 Z

*Resigned w.e.f. 14/06/2014
**Appointed w.e.f. 13/06/2014

3. Audit Committee

The constitution of the Audit Committee is in accordance with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013( here-in-ufter known the “Act” ) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Delhi Stock
Exchange and the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd., where the shares of the Company are listed.
This committee presently consisted of three non-executive directors, Shri Dhiraj Arora, Shri N.K. Sureka and
Sh. Archit Kataruka with Shri Dhiraj Arora as its Chairman.
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(i)‘ The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as set-out in Section 177 of the Act & the role as per
' the clause no. 49 of the listing agreement with the Delhi/ Metropotitan Stock Exchange Ltd. where the
shares of the Company are listed.

@iy The Audit Committee had five Meetings during the financial year 2014-15 ended on 31* Mareh, 2015
as per details thereof and the names of Directors who attended the said meetings, are as under:-

Details of the Audit Committee Meetings held during the financig) year 2014-13 and attended by the
Directors:-

Date of Megting

Name of the Director 20-05-2014 12-08-2014 28.08.2014 13-11-2014  12.02.2015

Shri Deeepak Kumar Garg* Yes - 5 - -
Shri Yogesh Mathur* Yes - -

Shri N. K. Sureka Yes No Yes Yes No
Shri Dhiraj Arora** - Yes Yes Yes Yes
Shri Archit Kataruka** - Yes Yes Yes Yes

*Resigned w.e.f. 14/ 06/2014
* Appointed w.e.f. 13/06/2014

4, Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section 178 of the Act, the Board has re-constituted and
renamed the Remuneration Committee as Nomination and Remuneration Committee and adopted new terms of
reference.

The terms of reference for the Nomination and Remuneration Committee incudes:

« To formulate a Nomination and Remuneration Policy on:

— determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director,

— guiding remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”} and other
employees and Board diversity.

« Recommend Nomination and Remuneration Policy to the Board.

« Identify candidates who are qualified to become Directors

« Identifv persons who are qualified to become Senior Management (Senior Management

of the Company means employees of the Company who are Divisional Heads and Corporate Functional Heads).
. Recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior Management,

« Lay down the process for evalualion of the performance of every Director on the Board.

During the period under review, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met twice.

The Board constituted a Remuneration Committee consisiing of three non-executive directors namely S/Shri
Dhiraj Arora. Veena Agarwal and Archit Kataruka with Sh. Dhiraj Arora as its Chairman.

Constitution of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and atiendance details during the financial year
ended March 31, 2015 is given bejow:
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Name of Director | Category | No. of Na. of
Megtings | Meetings
held attenided

Shri Dhiraj Arora Chairman of the Committee; 2 2

i Non-Executive and Independent
. Director
Smt. Veena Agarwal Member; Non-Executive and 2 1
| Independent Director - -
Shri Archit Kataruka Member; Non-Execittive and '- 2
- Independent Director |

5. Nomination and Remuneration Policy

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Lisling Agreement and Section 178 of the Act, the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy which provides guidance on:

Selection Criteria for Directors
The Company shall consider the following aspects while appointing a person as a Director on the Board of
the Company:

Skills and Experience: The candidate shall have approptiate skills and experience in one or more fields of
technical operations, finance, law, management, sales, roarketing, administration, public administrative
setvices, corporate governance, or any other discipline related to the Company’s business.

Age Limit: The candidate should have completed the age of twenty-one (21) years arid should not have
attained the age of seventy (70) years.

Coullict of Iuterest: The candidate should not hold Directorship in any corfipetitor company, and should
not have any conflict of interest with the Company.

Directorship: The number of companies in which the candidate holds Directorship should not
exceed the number prescribed under the Act or under the Listing Agreement requirenients.

Indepcandence: The candidate proposed to be appointed as Independent Director, should not have any
direct or indirect material pecuniary relationship with the Company and must satisfy the requirements
imposed under the Act or under the Listing Agreement requirements

Sclection Criteria for Senior Management

As per policy, Senior Management for the purpose of this policy shall mean employees hired at the level of
Divisional Heads and Corporate Functional Heads or equivalent positions. The policy provides that the
candidate should have appropriate qualifications, skiils and experience for discharging the role. The
qualifications, skills and experience of each such position shall be defined in the job description, which
will be maintained by the HR function.

Remuneration for Directors, KMP and other Employees

The policy provides that the remuneration of Direciors, KMP and other employees shall be based on the
following key prineiples:

* Pay for performance: Remuneration of Executive Directors, KMP and other employees is dependent on
short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goal. The
remuneration of Non-Executive Directors shall be decided by the Board based on the profits of the
Company and industry benchmarks.


http://www.cvisiontech.com

n

* Balanced rewards to creute sustainable value: The level and composition of remuneration is
reasonable and sufficient 10 alracy, retain and motivate the Directors and employees of the Comnpany and
encourage behavior that is aligned to sustainable value creation.

« Competitive ¢compensation: Total target compensation and benefits are comparable to peer companies
in the manufacturing industry and commensurate to the qualifications and experience of the ¢oncerned
individual.

* Business Ethics: Strong governance processes and stringent nsk management policies are adhered 10, in
order to safeguard our stakeholders” interest.

Performance Evaluation
The process approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee requires the Chairman to initiate
the performance evaluation process in the months of January-March every year. The performance

evaluation is conducted based on approved criteria in the evaluation forms. The process highlights are as
undes:

a} Board: Each Board member completes the self-evaluation form. Independent Directors discuss the
self-evaluation forms in a separate meeting and share their feedback with the Chairman. The Chairman

discusses the evaluation form analysis with the Managing Director and later with the entire Board at
the Board Meeting

b) Committees: Each Committee member completes the self-evaluation form and shares feedback with
the Chairman. The Chairman discusses the evaluation form analysis with the Managing Director and
later with the entire Board at the Board Meeting,

¢y Chairman and Executive Directors: Each Board member completes the peer evaluation form.
Independent Directors discuss the peer evaluation forms ina separate meeting and share their feedback
with the Chairman. The Chairman conveys feedback individually to the concerned Directors.

d) Independent Directors: Each Board member completes the peer evaluation and shares feedback
with the Chairman. The Chairman conveys feedback individually o the concerned Directors.

Remuneration Policy

Sitting fees of Rs.200/- for attending Board Meeting is paid to each of the directors, who are not
paid any remuneration. There is no pecuniary relationship and transactions with Non-Executive Directors.

Since Shri N. K. Sureka opted to be an honorary Managing Director of the company, no remuneration
in the capacity as Managing Director was paid to him during the financial year 2014-15 ended on
31ist March, 2015

Sitting tees paid to Directors for meetings of the Board/Committee i~

. Rs. }
Shri N.K. Sureka i 2000/-
Shri Deepak Kumar Garg 800/-
Shri Yogesh Mathur 600/-
Smt. Veena Aggarwal 1000/-
Shri, Dheera} Arora i 800/-
Shri Archit Kataruka 1800/-
Total 8000/-

> Service contracts, notice period, severance fees.- NLA,
> Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive dirgctors. - Nil
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6. Code of Conduct for the Directors & Senior Managerial Personnel
In compiiance to the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has laid down a code of
conduct for ali the Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel and ali Board Members and Senior

Munagerial Personnel have atfirmed compliance of code of conduct as on 31st March, 2013 and a declaration to
that effect duly signed by the Managing Director is attached and forms part of this report.

7. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

Your directors have re-constituted the existing Investors/ Shareholders® Grievance Committee by broadening the
scope to include all security holders and their grievance- redressal as part of the new mandatory Committee to be
called Stakeholders® Relationship Committee comprising of Shri Archit Kataruka as Chairman, Shri Smt, Veena
Agarwal and Shri Dhiraj Arora as members. The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee shail consider and
resolve the grievantes of sceurity holders of the company.

Ms. Sudha Yadav , Company Secretary has been nominated as the Compliance Officer.

During the year 2014-2015, Stakeholders Committee met twice and provided status updates to the Board of
directors of the company.

Number of pending transfers “Nil

Number of Shareholders’
Complamnts received Mil

Number of Complaifits
Not solved. Nil

8. General Body Meetings

Details of Location and time of holding of last three AGMs

AGM for the financial " Venue Date Time
Year ended = 1
2011-2012 602, Chiranjiv Tower, 29.09.2012 10.30 AM.
38th AGM 43, Nehru Place,
New Delhi-110019.
2012-2013 602, Chiranjiv Tower, 09.08.2013 10.30 A.M.
39th AGM 43, Nehru Place,
New Deihi-110019.
2013-2014 602, Chiranjiv Tower, 29.09.2014 10.30 AM.
40th AGM 43, Nehru Place,

New Delhi-110019.

There are two 1tems relating to amendment in the Object Clause .of the Memorandum of Association of the
Company through Special Resolutions on the agenda of the forthcoming 41% AGM that needs approval by postal
ballot.
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9. Details of Prospectus & letter of offer

No Prospectus & letter of offer for issuances and related filings were made during the year under report to the
stock exchange where it is listed

10.  Details of Directors sceking Appointment/Reappointment in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting to be held on 29" September, 2015.

Name of Directnrs Shri N.K. Sureka Smt. Veena Agarwal
| DIN | 00054929 00060415
| Date of Birth 16/09/1973 21/10/1959
| Date of Appointment 01/10/2003 13/06/2014 |
Qualification Graduate Higher Secondary
Expertise in specific He is an Industrialist having 22 | She is in business having 33 years’
functional area years’ expericnce in the steel experience in the area of general
indusiry. finange and investment.
List of public companies | 1.Mauria Udyog Ltd. 1. Srinarayan Rajkumar Merchants
in which directorship Ltd. '
held(including foreign 2.Bihariji Fancy Fibers & 2. IST Engineering Services Ltd.
Companigs) Fabrics Lid.
Chairman/ Member of the | -Audit Committee- ~Audit Committee-Srinarayan
Committee of Board of Bihariji Ispat Udyog Ltd. - Rajkumar Merchants Ltd. as
Directors of public as a Member Chairman
Companies |
| -Risk Management -Nomiaation & Remuneration
Committee-Bihariji Ispat Commniittee-Srinarayan Rajkumar
Udyog Ltd.-as a Member Merchants Ltd, Bihariji Tspat
Udvog Ltd.-as Member
| -Corporate Social
Responsibility-Mauria Udyog | -Stakeholders Relationship
Ltd.as Chairman. Committee-Srinarayan Rajkumar
Merchants Ltd.
& Bihariji 1spat Udyog Ltd. as
Member.
-Risk Management Committee-
Bihariji Ispat Udyog Ltd.as
| , . Member
Shareho!ding in the | 1,88,250 Equity shares of Rs. | NIL
Company | 10/ each (as on 31.03.2015) -

1. Disclosure

{a) Materially Significant related party transactions

1 Transactions with related parties have been disciosed in schedule:14 6f the Anhual Accounts for
the vear 2014-15.

il Theterms & conditions of the above mentioned transactions are not prejudicial to the interest of
the Company and there is no transaction of material nature. The closing balances of such relatéd
parties, wherever outstanding, are not overdue.
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(b) Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, stricturcs imposed on the Company by

12.

13.

Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related fo capital markets,
during the last three years.

There was no instance.of penalties, strictures imposed on the company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any
stalutory authority as well as non-compliance of any matter refated to the capital markets during the last
three years

Means of Communication

The quarterly and yearly results are published in widely circutating “Money Makers” in English and in
“Maha Laxmi” in Hindi from Delhi & Haryana.

General Shareholder information

Company Registration Details The Company is registered in the New Delhi, India
The Corporate Identification Number (CIN) allotted
to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(MCA) is - CIN: 1.27109DL1974PL.C007047

AGM : Date, time and venue 41" AGM to be held on Tuesday, the
29th September, 2015 at 10.30 A.M. at 602,
Chiraniiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place, New
Delhi-110019

# Financial Calendar (Tentative)

Results for quarter ending June 30, 2015 13% August, 2015
declared on ;

Results for quarter ending September 30, 2015 14™ November, 2015
Results for quarter ending December 31, 2015 14" February, 2016

Resuilts for quarter ending March 31, 2016 29" May, 2016

Date of Bool closure. Friday, the 25th September, 2015
to Tuesday, the 29th August, 2015
(both days inclusive)

Stock Code — Physical 3506 on Delhi Stock Exchange

Listing On Stock Exchanges Equity

-Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE)

-Metropolitan Stock Exchange of

India (MCX-SX)

{Formerly known as MCX Stock Exchange Ltd.
4" Flgor Vibgyor Towers, Plot No.
C-62, Opp. Trident Hotel, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Mumbai-400098.
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Demat ISIN Number for NSDL and CDSl..

High/low of market price of the Company’s
shares traded on the Stock Exchange during
the financial year ended 31st March, 2015

INEO73F01018

The shares have not been traded
during the financijal year 2014-15
The last quoted price was of Rs.58/-

per share as per transactions on MCX-8X
held on 05-08-2015.

M/s. Beetal Financial & Computer
Services (P) Ltd.,, BELTAL
HOUSE,99. Madangir, Behind
Local Shopping Centre, Near
Dada lHarsukh Dass Mandir,

New Delhi— 110062

Phone No. 29961281 {6 Lines)
Fax No. 28961284

Registrar & Transfer Agents

All the transfers received are processed
by the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent. Share Transflers are registered
and returned within maximum of 15
days from the date of lodgment if
documents are complete in all respect.
In case the shares are transferred
through Demat mode, the procedure is
adopted as stated in Depositories Act,
1996.

Share Transfer System

s  Share holding paticrn as on 31-03-2015

Catepory . _ No. of Shares Percentage

Promoters 32,99,210 54.99
Persons acting in concert - -
Mutual Funds and UTI =

Banks, Financial Institution &
Insurance Companies.

I HE * -
Corporate Bodies 10,000 0.17
Indian Public 26,90,790 4484
NRIs/ OCBs =

Totl 60,00,000 100,00
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» Distribution of shareholding as on 3ist March, 2015.

No. of Shares Folios No. of Shares Amournt
From _ To

Number % to Total Rs. % to Total.

{1} ) 3) {4 (5}

1 - 500 214 66.46 11890 1,18.900 0.20
501 - 1000 08 248 8000 80,000 0.13
1001 - 2000 01 0.31 1500 15,000 0.03
2001 — 3000 02 0.62 4800 48,000 0.08
3001 - 4000 - - = ps -
4001 - 5000 03 0.93 14300 1,43,000 0.24
5001 - 10000 12 3.73 120000 12,00,000 2.60
1000] and above 82 2547 5839510 5,83,95,100 97.24
Total 322 100.00 6000000 6,00,00,000  100.00

14. Declaration of Managing Director

Declaration of Managing Director

The Code of Conduct for the Directors and the Senior Managerial Personnel was adopted by the Board of
Directors. All the Board Members and Senjor Managerial Personnel have affirmed that they have complied
with the code of conduct during the financial year ended on 31% March, 2015.

Your directors have established a Vigil (Whistle Blower} Mechanism and formulated a Policy in order to provide
a framework for responsible and secure whistle blowing/vigil mechanism. The Vigil (Whistle Blower)
Mechanism aims to provide a channel to the Directors and employees to report genuine concerns about unethical
behavier, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the codes of conduct or ethic policy. This mechanism also
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of Directors and employees who avail of the mechanism
and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

During the year 2G14-20185, no such report were made to the Chairman of Audit ittee.

/

N. K, Supka
Managing Director
DIN- 060054929
Place : New Delhn

Date : 02 September, 2015
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SALARPURIA & PARTNERS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Members of Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limiied
Report on the Financial Statemenis

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited (‘the
Company’), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2015, the statement of profit ond loss
and the cosh flow statement for the year then ended., and o summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Compony's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stoted in Section 134(5] of the
Comparies Act. 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give o true and fair view of the finoncial position. financial performance and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. including
the Accounting Standords specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
[Accounts) Rules. 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing ond detecting frauds and other inegularifies; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the cccuracy and completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Respensibility

Our responsibllity is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our qudit. We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act. the accounting and cuditing standards and matters which
are required o be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there
under.

We conducted our audit in acceordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
aud't fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from matenal
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
cisclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the cuditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal financial control relevant to
the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internol financial controls system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating
lhe appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overdll presentation of the
financiol statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaned 15 sufficient and appropriate to provide o basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

- T -__"-\
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QOpinion

SALARPURIA & PARTNERS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanaiions given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner s¢ required and
give a frue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. of the
state of aftairs of the Company as at 31 March 2015 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report} Order, 2015 (“the Order"} issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Act. we give In the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Crder. to the
extent applicable.
As required by Section 143 (3] of the Act, we report that:

)

)

c}

d

f

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowiedge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

in our opinion proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from cur examination of those books;

the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion. the aforesaid standaione financial statements comply with the Accourting
Standaords specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
[Accounts)Rules, 2014;

on the basis of the written representotions received from the directors as on 31 March 2015
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disaualified as on 31
March,2015 fram being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 [2) of the Act; and

with respect to the ather matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Audifors} Rules, 2014, in aur opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements - Refer Note 21(4)

i. the Compony has moade provision, as recuired under the applicable faw or
accounting standards. for material foreseeable osseas, if any. on long-term contfracts
including derivative contracts

i There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required fo be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR SALARPURIA & PARTNERS
Chartered Accountants

Firm's registrafion number. 302113E

\
Lo

Kamal Kurmar [Gupt

FPartner

Membership number; 0859190

New Delhi

Dated ; 29'h May, 2015
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SALARPURIA & PARTNERS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(iij{a) Company has, quoted & unquoted, shares and securities in its stock which are in both physical

ts)

and demat form and verification of same has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management.

procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management is reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of the business.

(c) Company is maintaining proper records of inventory and no materal discreponcies were noficed

on physical verification.

{iii) The Company has granted loans and advances in the nature of Loans to two bodies corporate

{iv)

covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act).

(@} In the case of the loans granted to the bodies corperate listed in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Act, the terms of arangements do noft stipulate any repayment
schedule as the leans are repavable on demand. However, the borrowers have been
regular in the payment of the interest and repayment principal os stipulated.

(e} There are no overdue amounts of more than rupees one lakh in respect of the loans
granted to the bodies corporaie isted in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to ys, there is an
adequate intemal contral system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of
ifs business with regard to purchase of fixed assets. sale of services, purchose of inventory and the
sale of goods. We have not observed any major weakness in the intemal control system during
the course of the audit.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
section148 (1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, sales
fox, wedlth tax. service tax., duty of customs, value added tox. cess and other material
statutory dues have been reguiany deposited during the year by the Company with the
appropriate aquthorities.

Accordng ta the information and explanations given torus, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of provident fund, income {ax. sales tax, wedlth 1ax, service tax, cduty of customs.
value added tax. cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2015
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

However. 05 mentioned in Note No. 21{4), The Income tax department has reassessed the
Income from Assessment year, 2005-06, to 2010-11 u/s 143(3) r.w,s, 153A of the Acl. and raised
demands. against which Commissioner of Income Tax Appedls -'ClT-{A]" have given
substantial relief. After adjusting the relief dllowed by the "CIT-{A)" there remain no demand
payable as on date. However, the Income Tax Department has preferred appedls against the
orders of the "CIT-{A)", before the Income Tox Appellate Tribunal, where the appeals are
pending for disposal.
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SALARPURIA & PARTNERS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of

wedlth tax, duty of customs and cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute,

(c) According to the information and expianations given to us the amounts which were reguired

(vili}

fix

(x)

{xi)

{xii)

to be transferred to the investor education and protection fund in accordance with the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 {1 of 1956} and rules there under has been
fransferred to such fund within time.

The Company does not have any accumulated losses ot the end of the financial yeor and has
not incurred cash losses in the financial year andin the immediately preceding financial year,

The Company did not have any outstanding dues to financial institutions, banks or debenture
hoiders during the year.

In our opinion and according o the information and the explanations given to us, the Company
has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions,

The Company did not have any term foans outstanding during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or by the
Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our qudit

FOR SALARPURIA & PARTNERS
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration number: 3021 13E

. ey
K‘aécy%am‘adzfarb

Partner

Membership number: 089190
New Delhi

Dated:

29" May, 2015
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SALARPURIA & PARTNERS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

To the Members of
BIHARMINISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Bihariji Ispat Udyog
Limited for the year ended on 315t March, 2015 as stipulated in ciause 49 of the Usting Agreement of the
said Company with stock exchanges.

The compliance of condifions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopt by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the corporate governance. It is neither an audit nor an

expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Ir our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, certify

the Company has compiied with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the above
mentioned.

As required by the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered accountants of India. we have to
state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as
per the records maintdined by the Investors’ Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compiliance is nelther an assurance as to the future viability of the Company

nor the efficiency or effectiveness with the Management has conducted the affairs of the Compgny.

FOR SALARPURIA & PARTNERS
Chartered Accountants
Frm's registration number: 307113E

yellon el
Karnal Kumar Giuptc
Partner
Membership number; 089190
New Deih’
Dated: 29 May, 2015

[ =]
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BIHARIH ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
taiance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

DATE : 29/05/2615

A As at
O TES 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
{a) Share capital 1 80,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
{b) Reserves and surplus Z 272,037,760.27 269,488,789.80
Sub-total - Shareholders' fiinds 332,037,760.27 329,488,789.80
Non-current Habillties
(&) Long-term borrowings 3 = 5
{b) Other iong-term liabilities 4 57,580,616.00 48,146,576.00
Sub-total - Non-current liabilities - 57,580,616.00 48,146,576.00
Current liabilities
{a) Short-term borrowings 3 - 1,004,321.00
{b) Trade payables 5 28,013.75 9,708,218.75
(¢} Other current Liabilities 8 72,334,382.00 68,733,595.00
(d) Short-term provisions 7 2,653,374.00 2,553,374.00
Sub-total - Current tiabilities 74,915,769.75 83,090,508.75
TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 464,534,146.02 460,725,874.55
ASSETS

Mon-current assets
{a) Fixed assets : Tangible Assets 14,850,894 .41 15,654 402.85
{b) Non-current investments 94,110,511.00 96,139,925.00
{c) Deferred tax assets (net) 7,119,105.00 5,606,739.00
{d) Long-term loans and advances 10 221,065,970.00 209,586,371.00
Sub-total - Non-current assets 337,146,480.41 326,987,437.85
Current assets
(8} Inventaries 11 104,985,813 50 112,671,505.00
{b) Trade receivables - -
(¢} Cash and cash equivalents 12 2,422,788.11 1,973,780.7C
(d) Other current assets 13 19,979,064.00 19,083,151.00
Sub-total - Current assets 127,387,665.61 133,738,436.70
TOTAL - ASSETS 464,534,146.02 460,725,874.55
Significant Accounting Poficies and Other Notes. 21 - ~
As per our report of even date
For SALARPURIA & PARTNERS
FIRM REGN.NO.302113E | e T8
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Ww

{ VEENA AGARWAL ) {N. K. SUREKA)
l\ 7 DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR
\.‘_J L W M}ft;' DIN: 00060415 DIN:00054929
( KAMAL KUMAR GUPTA ) @ oq -
PARTNER [e® A
M.NO.89190 (S.P.GUPTA) { SUDHA YADAYV)
Place : New Delhi CFO ACS 29361

COMPANY SECRETARY
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BIHARWI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

L

CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.3.2015 |

A. Cash Flow from operating activities:
Net Profit / {Loss) before tax & Extra Ordinary Items
Adjustment for;
Depreciation
Dividend Received
interest Received
Interest Paid
Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital changes

201415 2013-14

Rs. Rs. [
1,098,435.35 (5,754,219}
741,677.56 819,421
(72,080.71) (39,265)
(7,073,237.00) (120,602)
12,812,247.00 7,166,464
7,507,042.20 2,071,800

Adjustment for:
Trade & Other Receivables - -
Inventories 7.685,691.50 (13,060,329)
Trade payables {7,080,418.00) 66,012,247
Cash Generated from Operations 8,112,315.70 55,023,718
Direct Taxes Paid (Netb) {885,913.00) {5,205,881)
Net Cash from Operating Activities: . 7,228,402.70 49,817,837
B. Cash Flow from investing Activities:
Purchases/Sale of investments (Net} 2,029,414.00 25,475 027
Amount Due to Partnership firm Where Company is also Partner 3,533.00 3,786
Loans given/Received back (Net) (11,479,599.00) 7,504,278
Interest Received 7,073,237.00 120,602
Dividend Received 72,080.71 39,265
Net Cash generated in Investing Activities {2,301,334.29) 33,142,957
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
increase/decrease in unsecured Borrowings 8,336,186.00 {78,080,535)
Interest paid {12,812,247.00) (7,166,464)
Net cash generated in Financing Activities (4,476,061.00) (85,246,999)
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 448,007 41 (2,286,205)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 1st April (Opening Balance) 1,973,780.70 4,259,986
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31st March (Closing Balance) 2,422,788.11 1,973,781
As per our report of even date \\' % s
For SALARPURIA & PARTNERS Bt =
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
- (N. K. SUREKA) VEENA AGARWAL
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

J'\'LJLM.A “-.-H.Mﬁ._‘}-j‘

DIN:00054929

{ KAMAL KUMAR GUPTA )

PARTNER : | agq;%5
M.NO.89190 { SUDHA YADAV)
Place : New Delhi ACS 29361

Date : 29/5/2015 COMPANY SECRETARY
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BitdARLI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2015

PARTICULARS NOTES 3 32231 5 31 ,338,,'26:314
INCOME

Revenue from operations 14 24,996 253.10 3,749,623 71

Other income 15 2,440,960.00 1,789,334.50

Total Revenue { +) 27,437,213.10 5,538,958.21

Expenses:

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 16 3,179,000.00 13,811,300 00

Changes in inventories of finished goods and Stock-in-Trade 17 7.685,891.50 {13,080,329.00)

Employee Benefits Expenses 18 952,792.00 815,168.00

Finance Cost 19 12,812,247.00 7,166,464,00

Deprecation and amortization expense, 741,677.56 819,421.00

Other expenses 20 8967,369.69 1,741,152.93

Total Expenses _ 28,338,777.75 11,293,176.93

Profit hefore exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 1,098,435.35 (5,754,218.72)
Exceptional & Extraordinary jtems - . -
Profit before tax { - ) 1,098,435.35 (5,754,21 8.72)
Tax expense:

(1) Current tax - -

(2) Deferred tax 1,512,368.00 2.446,338.00
Profit/{L.oss) for the period.{ +¥ 2,610,801,35 (3,307,880.72)
Earning per equity share {Basic & Diluted): 044 - 0.55
_ Significant Accounting Policies and Other Notes 21

As per our report of even date

For SALARPURIA & PARTNERS i

FIRM REGN.NQ.302113E
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

( KAMAL KUMAR IUPTA }
PARTNER
M.NO.89190

Place : New Delhi
DATE : 29/05/2015

P \\

{ VEENA AGARWAL )

DIRECTOR
DIN: 00080415

{N. K. SUREKA)}
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DiN:00054929

(S(;mf Aodos-

A} { SUDHA YADAV)

CFO

ACS 29361

COMPANY SECRETARY
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BIHARIJ {SPAT UDYOG LIMITED

"[NOTES 1: SHARE CAPITAL
- As at As at
J1st Mar.2015 3Mst Mar.2014
. Rs. Rs.
AUTHORISED
6.000,000 (6,000,000} Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 50,000,000.00 60,000.600.00

IS3UED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
6,000,000 (6,000,000} Equity Shares of Rs. 10/

L g 100,000, 000,000
each fully paid up in Cash _ 60,000,000.00 60,000,000 00
60,000,000.00 £0.000.000.00
Share holders holding more than 5% of shaiehalding
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Name of the Share Holders No. of Shares % held No. of Shares % held
a) Master. Deepanshu Sureka 724,100.00 12.07% 724,100.00 12.07%
b) Navneet Kumar Sureka HUF 330,000.00 5.50% 330.000.00 5.50%
¢} Qualily Synthetics industries [id. 639,400.00 10.66% 639,400.00 10.66%
d) Srinarayan Raj Kumar Merchants Ltd. 464,650.00 7.74% 484,650.00 7.74%
[NOTES 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS ]
RBI RESERVE FUND FOR NEFC
Balance Brought Forward 26.654,850.00 25,503,850
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Account 522.000.00 27:176,850.00 1,151,000 26,854 850.00
RBi RESERVE FUND ror NBEC
{Contingent Provisions agalnst Standard Assets )
Balance Brought Forward 2,190,000.00 2,190,000
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Account - 2,180,000.00 - 2.190,000.00
SHARE PREMIUM ACCOUNT
Balance brought forward 75,600,000.00 75.600,000.00
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT \
Balance Brought forwards 165.043,939.80 169,502,821
Profit for the Year 2,610,801.35 = 3.307.881
Adjustments For -
Cepreciation persuant to Company Act, 2013 (61,830.88) -
Transferred to RBI Reserve Fund for NBFC (522,000.00) {1,151,600.00)
Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets - 167.070.910.27 - 165,043,939.80
272,037,760.27 __260,488 769.80
I@TES 3: BORROWINGS As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2013
Term Loan fram ICIC| Home Finance Long Term Short Term Lohg Term Short Term

Term Loan from ICIC| Home Finance is a Joint loan in the name of Mfs. Bihariji Ispat Udyog Ltd. and Shri Navneet Kumar
Sureka, whereM/s Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited - is a Co-applicant. The loan is secured by way of equitable mortgage of
Property at First Floor, 2nd Portion, Pramukh Plaza, Wing "A" Chakala Road, Chakala, Andhen (East), Mumbai owned by 1he
company. and also perscnal guarantee of M. Navneet Kumar Sureka, Managing Director & Mr.Vishnu Kumar Sureka,
Authorised Signatary of the Company. Since the ioan was disbursed to/and utiised by the co-applicant M/s Jotindra Steel &
Tubes Limited , hence, ail the transaction related there to have been recorded in the financial staternents of the said co-
applicant . Balance outstanding as on 31.03 2015 15 Rs.Nil{previous year Rs. 1.16,56.,864 ) and the instalments(Principal) due
within the period of next 12 months are Rs Nil{Previous year Rs.4 86,772)

Term Loan from ICICI Home Finance is a joint toan in the name of Ms. Bihariji Ispat Udyog Ltd. and Shri Navneat Kumar
Sureka, where Mauna Udyog Limited , is a Co-applicant  The joan is secured by way of equitable morigage of Properfy
Secured against First Charge and deposit of the title deeds for morigage in respect of the Properly at apartment No. PNA 011,
The Pinnacle In DLF City Gurgaon owned by the company, and also- personal guarantee of Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka.
Managing Director of the Company. Since the loan was disbursed tofand utilised by the co-apphcan! M/s Mauria Udyoug
Limred , hence, ali the fransaction related there 1o have been recarded in the financial statements of 1he sald co- applicant .
Balance outsianding as on 31.03.2015 is Rs.2,28,46,551 (previous year Rs 2 49,55 165 } and the instalments{Principal} due
within the penod of next 12 months are Rs 22.64,519 (Previous year Rs 16.91,200)

Term Loan from Tata Capital Financial Services Limited ig a jeint 1oan In the name of M/s. Bihariji spat Udyeg Ltd. and

Shri Vishnu Kumar Sureka and Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka. where M/s. Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited. is & Co-applicant. The
loan is secured by way of equitable morigage of Property at First Floor, 2nd Portion, Prarnukh Plaza. Wing “A" Chakala Road,
Chakala, Andheri (Fast), Mumbai owned by the company, and alsp personal guarantee of Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka,
Managing Director & Mr.Vishnu Kumar Sureka, Authorised Signatery of the Company. Since the loan was dishursed to/and
utilised by the co-applicant M/s Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited » hence, all the ransaction refated there to have been recorded
in the financial statements of the said co- applicant . Balance outstanding as on 31.03.2015 is Rs. 1 46,04,988 (Previous year
Rs.1,63,23,367 ) and the instalments due within the period of next 12 months are Rs.17,19,907 (previous year Rs. 37,19,376)

w
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From ICICI Bank Ltd. Secured against First Charge
and deposit of the title deeds for mortgage in
‘respec! of the Propedy at apartment No. PNA 011,
The Pinnacle In DLF City Gurgaon apg personal
guaraniee of directors of the company

1,004,321.00

1,004,321.00

NOTES 4 : OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

as at 31-03-2015

as at 31-03-2014

A. From Bodies Corporate-Related Party

B. Due to firms where Company is partner:
M/s Rashi Developers
M/s Amrapali Grand

13.901,538.00

4.879,078.00

38,800,000.00
57,580,616.00.
%

4.471.031.00

4,875,545.00
38,800.000.00
48,146,576.00

NOTES 5 : TRADE PAYABLE

as at 31-03-2015

as at 31.03-2014

Sundry Creditors

28.013.75

28,013.75
—_—— e Y

8,709,218.75
9,709,218.75
W

!ETES € : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES

as at 31-03-2015

as at 31-03-2014

Income Tax deducted at source
Advance from Customers

1,319.372.00
71,015.010.00

72,334,382.00
=—=ute el

689,545.00
68,044,050.00

69,733,595.00
- =

[NOTES 7 : PROVISIONS - ] As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2013
. LONG TERM SHORTTERM  LONG TERM  SHORT TERM
For {ncome Tax - 2,553 374 .00 2,553,374 00
- 2,553,374.00 . 2,553,374.00
[[NOTES 10 - LOANS AND ADVANGES [ As at 31st March 2015 [ As at 31st March 2014 |
(Unsecured, considered dood, unless
otherwise stated) LONG TERM SHORTTERM  LONGTERM  SHORT TERM
l.oans
Considered gaod 111,305,712.00 81,218,300
Considered doubtful %,174,820.00 1,174,820
Less. Provisions 1,174.820 00). 1,174,820

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for
vilue to be received.

For Capital Contracts 35,600,000.00

Far Others
Considered good 73,500,0060.00
Considered doubtful 90,000.00
Less: Provisions {50.000,(}0)

—109,100,000.00_
Security and other deposits 660.258.00

111,305,712.00.
=t

81,218,300
e —— !

35,600,000

82,500,000
80,600

(50,000}

— 118,160,000
=15 1V5,000

2684071

221,065,970.00

209.586,371

l NOTES 11: INVENTORIES

as at 31-03-2015

as at 31-03-2014

(A per invenicries taken, valued
and cenified by the management)
Shares & Securities {As per Annexwre 1)

104,985,813 50

104,985,813.50
e AL L

112.671,505.00
112,671,505.00
——f s

‘ NOTES 12 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

as at 31-03-2p15

Cash Balance In hand:
As per books and certified
Balances with Scheduted Banks:
In Current Accounts
In Fixed Deposit Accounts

590,269 28

612,855.83
1,219,663.00

2,422,788.11
e - LN

as at 31-03-2014

656,308.28

276,5259.42
1.040,943.00.
1,973.780.70

—

I NOTES 13 : OTHER CURRENT ASBETS

as at 31-03-2045

as at 31-03-2014

Income Tax payments & Tax Refundable

12,979,064.00

18,979,064.00
——u Sued Y

Nua

P
s

19,083,151.00.
19,083,151.00
—_— U

.,p--'lﬁ
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: , Year ended Year ended
LN(_)TES 14 : REVENUE FROM QOPERATIONS 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Sale of Unquoted Shares & Securities 110,000.00 -
Interest (Gross}TDS Rs 6587491/ {Rs.12060/) 7.073,237.00 120,602 G0
Dividend 72,0807 39,264.50
Profit on Sales of Long Term Investments - 17,740,935.38 3,580,757.21
24,996,253.10 3,749.623.71
. Year ended Year ended
NOTES 15 : OTHER INCOME 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Rent 2,440,000.00 1,780,000.00
Profit(Loss} from Partnerships Firms®
-M/s Rashi Developers
- Mfs Amrapali Grand 960.00 665.50

2.440,960.00

178933450

NOTES 16 : PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE

Year ended
31.03.2015

Year ended
31.03.2014

Quoted Shares & Securities
Unquoted Shares & Securities

3,179.000.00

13.811,300.00

e e 8,000,

3,979,000.00 13,811,300.00
NOTES 17 : CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF Yeoar ended Year endsd
FINISHED GOODS AND STOCK IN TRADE §1.03.2015 31.03.2014

STOCKS AT COMMENCEMENT OF THE YEAR
Shares & Secunties

STOCKS AT CL.OSE OF THE YEAR
Shares & Secunties

112,671,505.00

104,885,813.50

‘99,611,176.00

112,871,505.00

INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN STOCKS {7,685,691.50) '13,080.328.00
: Year ended Year ended
NOTES 18 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 11.03.2015 31.03.2014
Salary, Bonus, Exgratia & Allowances 952,792 00 §04,165.00
Staff Welfare - 11.003.00
952,192.00 815.168.00
; Yearended Yaar ended
NOTES 19 : FINANACE COST 31.02.2015 oo
Irderest Paid
To Financ'al istitutions 269,468.00 260.469.00
To Others 12,542,778.00 6.896,995.00
121812,247.00 7.166,464.00
NOTES 20 : OTHER EXPENSES Yoar anded Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Advertisement & Publicity §1.639.00 46.132.00
Commission Paid z 65,000 00
Rates & Taxes 84,663.00 -
Listing Fees 16,854.00 §.618.00
Traveling,Conveyance & Vehicles Expenses 41,888 00 96,501.00
Miscellaneous Expenses 339,559.68 510,130 83
Postage, Telegram & Telephone - 9.494.00
Legal & Professional charges 273,292.00 858,076.00
Loss on sales of Shares = 3,418.00
Repairs & Maintenance : Building 131.473.00 120,083.00
Auditors' Remuneration:
As Audit Fee 20,000 00 20,000.00
Director's Meeting Fee 8,000.00 5,400.00
; 367!359.69 1.741,152.93
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BIHARLI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

[NGTE-9 LONG TERM INVESTMENT

As at Jst Name of the Company No. of Shares Paid up COST Market Value
March,2014 and face| Asat31st of quotad
Value March,2015 Investment
RE. Rs. Rs. Rs.
A. I SHARES 3 SECURITIES - LONG TERM JNVESTMENTS
Quoted:
18126 Biharijl Intemationat Limiled 10,000 10,000  10¢ 18,126.00 ) ()
991,850 Kamadgir Fashion Ltd 37.000 (37,0000  1on 991.850.00 1,646,500 {458,800
2.985.684 Quality Synihet¢ Industries Ltd. 86,438 (216.850)  1¢- 1.191,757.00 11,625,811 {27 687 585)
15,000 Orude Finance Limited 00 (3000 10 15,000.00 1,230 {1,230
656,750 S Narayan Ral Kumar Kerchartts Lig, 130,000 (130,000) 1ok &58,750.00 8,386,000 (B,385,000)
240,000 Sunstar Realty Developments Lid (120000  10- v - {2,201,400
5123 Oswal Agro Furen | g, 1,100 (1,100) 10 5,123.00 1,595 {1.595
4.913.513 2.879,608 DO 21,660,238 (38735610
34,389 less. Provision for pefmanent decrease in
market vaive of quoled investment 34, 388,00
4,879,124 2,845,217.00 21,660,236
B Unguoted
236,175 Chaksa Exports Py Lig, 2,350 (2,350 1004 236,175.00 {N.A) { N.A)
12,500,000 Jobndra Steel & Tubes Linited 250,000 {250,000 o~ +2,500,000.00 { M.A) {NLAY
{5% Non Cumulahve Redeematile Prefsrnce Shares)
50,500 Amarpali Sapphiare Developsrs Pyl |1 5050 (5,050  “or. 50,500 00 { N.A) N A
10,000 Amarpall Princety Estabe Pyt |_td, 1,000 (1.000) 10k 10.000.00 { N.A) (N A)
2,500,000 Admmire Hotels India Pyt Lt 10,000 {10,000} 10~ 2 500.000.00 { N A} {N.A)
25,000 Pebbles Proease Pyt Lid 2,500 {2,500) 104 25,000.00 { M.A) FM.A)
49,000 Symergy Freightways Pyt Lid 490 {480} 100/ 49,000.00 (M) {N.A)
50,000,000 Thres Piatinum Softech Byt Lid 5,000,000 (50000000 1o~ 50.000.000.00 {NLA) {N.A}
25,000 Heart Beet Cily Developers Pyt Lid 2,500 {2,5000 104 25,000.00 (N A {M.A)
4,000,000 Taanz Fashion Ingla Pyt,bid 40,000 (40,000) 100 4,000.000.00 ENA) { WA}
4,500,000 lModgen Fashion india Pyt Ltd 480,000 {480,000) 10~ 4,800,000 00 { N.A) { N A
2,000,000 Eurospa Terry Towels Pyl Ltd 200,000 (200,0000 oy 2,000,000.00 {NA) {N A}
76.195.675 78,195.675.00
c Mutual Fund
3 HOFC Capilal Builders Fund - {1.:441.380) = - {35,018:634)
= - - (35,040 B3}
In Pactnership Firms K
M/s Amrapali Grand
15,062,006 Balance Brought forward 16,065,126.00
3iz0 Net Profit for the vear 4.493.00
15,065,126 15,066,619 00
£65.139.925 Grand Total (4 + B+C+0) 84.110.511.00

b

n Partnership Firms
Mis Rash! Developers

Mis Amrapall Grand (%)
't {Refer note Mo.2 of Scheduie O}

Names of Parners
Biharij lspat Udyoy Limited.
Jhunihunwala Trading (P) Ltd.
Matoshree Praperties (P} Lid

Bihariy lspat Udyog Limited.
Ultra Home Constructions (P) L_td.

50%
25%
25%

10%
90%

Profit sharing Ratioc

mr
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Note : 21, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

%

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a}

{b)
(c)

1d)
{e}
()

{q)
(h)

(i)

(i

Basis of Accounting
The accounts of the company are prepared under the historical cost conventon. The company follows
mercantile system of accounting i e. all expenses and income are accounted for on accrual basis except,
interest income on customers overdue payments due to uncertainty of its realisation.
Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at cost less depreciation.
Investments
Investments are stated at purchase price. Provision has been made for diminution in market vailue of
long terms investments being permanent in nature. Investment in partnership firm has been stated at
Book Value as appearing in the Balance Sheet of Firm. Loss/Profit of the firm are recognised on accrual
basis.
Valuation of inventories

Shares and Securities & Finished goods
Shares issue expenses
Share issue expenses are amortised over a period of ten years.
Depreciation
The Company has charged depreciation on written down value method at the rates and basis prescribed
in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 to write off assets up to 95% of original cost.
Dividend
Dividend declared within the close of the accounting year only are accounted for.
Foreign Currency Translation
Transactions In foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of
transaction. Foreign Currency ftransactions settied during the year are adjusted with actual
payments/realisation under respective head of accounts transaction remaining unseftled at the end of
year are translated at the year end exchange rates. Exchange difference arising there from as
compared to actual payments/receipts in next year are debited/credited to Profit and Loss Account.
Contingent Liabilities
Disputed fiabilities and claims against the company including claims by taxation authorities are treated as
contingent liabilities and are shown by way of notes.
Taxes on income
Tax expenses for the reievant period comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Deferred tax asset is
recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on all timing difference between taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one peried and are capable of being reversed in one or more
subsequent periods. The accumulated deferred tax liability is adjusted by applying the tax rates and tax
laws applicable at the year end.

During the Financial year 2005-06 the company had entered into a Partnership Deed cum Joint Venture
Agreement with M/s.Uttra. Home Construction Ltd. for construction of Residential Housing Project in the name
and style of "Amarpali Grand” at Greater Noida at Plot No.GH -09, Sector Zeta -| Greater Noida. The land
measuring 11.3 Acres approx. originally allotted in the name of Bihariji !spat Udyog Ltd. To facilitate the
transaction bank accounts was opened in the name of Biharili Ispat Udyog Ltd. with Allahabad Bank, Anand
Vihar, Delhi where deposits were received from advance booking etc. and utilised for payment of Land Dues
and other project expenses. Since, all such transactions were done for the Joint Venture hence, not accounted
for in the books of the Company as the same are accounted in the books of the aforesaid Joint Venture

Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of:

a.

b.

Corporate guarantees issued in favour of JV partner M/s Amrapali Grand for Rs. Rs.180,00,00,000 (Rs.
260,00,00,000)
Corporate guarantees issued in favour of Loan obtained by Group Companies Rs.284,00,000

{Rs.284,00,000)
A
S T > A&/ :
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5

6(i)

6(ii}

10

A. The income tax department has carried out a search and seizer operation on 09th september 2010, U/S
132 of the Income Tax Act, 1961"(Act)", the income Tax Departmnet have reassessed the tncome from
Assessment year .2005-08, to 2010-11 u/s 143(3) r.w,s, 153A of the Act, and raised the following
demands, against which Commissioner of Income TaxAppeals -'CIT-(A)" have given substantial relief
After adjusting the relief allowed by the "CIT-(AY" there remain no demand payable as on date.
However, the income Tax Department has preferred appeals against the orders of the "CIT-(A)", before
the Income Tax Appeilate Tribunal, where the appeals are pending for disposal,

Tax on Additional Interest on Add't:)?,ﬁ’ Demand pending
Assessment Year fncome gssessed Income assessed t after CIT appeal
disputed in Appeals el lou Effect
dssessment

2007-08 37,373,455 26,801,712 il
2008-09 1,264,853 614,520 Nil
2009-10 782 428 Ni il
2010-11 927,000 Nil Nil
2011-12 927,000 37,224 Nt

B The Income tax department also carried out a search and seizer operation on 7th of August 2013, /8
132 of the Income Tax Act, 1961"(Act)", the Income Tax Department have seized a bunch of
documents. The Company has filled the required returns, u/s 153 A of the Act, However, no
disCrepancies have been reported by the department till gate.

The Contingent Provision against Standard Assets @ 0.25% as per Circular No-DNBS.PD.CC No.207 /
03.02.002 / 2010-1% issued by RBl, made in earlier year is sufficient to meet the requirement as per the
notification, hence no more provision is made during the year.

The Reserve bank of India vide its notification dated/2010 has made it mandatory that the Non Banking
Financial Companies shalt not invest into capital of any partnership firm. Since the partnership firms where
company is partner are into real estate project which involves various other legislative approvals . however the
company has decided not to participate in any new ventures in the existing Partnership Firm.

The Loan and Investment made by the company has exceeded the exposure norms prescribed by the Reserve
Bank of India, the company is trying to get the same corrected.

The market value of following quoted investments have been daclined substantially. However, in the opinion of
the management no provision for diminution in value is required since these investments are of strategic
importance to the company. The decline in market value of investments is considered to be tempaorary:

Name of the Company Decrease in
. re
No. dislmtes market value

Oswal Agro Furen. Ltd. 1100 3,528
Onida Finance Limited ) ] _ - 300 13,770
‘ 17,298

In the opinion of the Mmanagement, current assets, loans and advances will have a value on realisation in the
ordinary course of business at |east equat to the amount at which they are stated. The balances of sundry
debtors, sundry creditors and loans and advances are however, subject to confirmations and adjustments, if
any.

Estimated amount of capital contracts remaining to be executed Rs4, 89,52 500/- {Rs.4,89,52,500) against
which advances given Rs. 3,56,00,000(Rs. 3,56,00,000)

Deferred Tax Assets has been created on--

PARTICULAR
As On 01.04.2014 | Forthe year 4 1?3231 5
Depreciation . : (17,060) 17.134 74
Provision for Doubtful Debts & Loans 390,829 - 320,829
Unabsorbed long Term Capital Loss 2,183,324 (2,183,324) -
Unabsorbed Business |oss 3,048 646 3,678,556 6,728,202
Net deferred tax asset Pty 5,608,739 1,512,366 7,119,105
‘\-\\)' s .
e > A\
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BIHARLJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

11 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE (AS IDENTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT), AS REQUIRED BY ACCOUNTING STANDARD
'A5-18’ ARE GIVEN BELOW:

i} LIST OF RELATED PARTY
{a) Where control exists;-
(i) Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited (xv) V.K. Ftats Pvt. L td.
{ii) Quality Synthetic Industries Ltd {xvi) Dwarkadish Construction Pvt. Ltd.
(i} Mauria Udyog Ltmited {xvii) Bihan)i Fancy Fibers & Fabrics Ltd.
{iv) Sri Narayan Rajkumar Maerchants . Ltd. {xviiD) Bhama Properties (P) Ltd.
(v} J.8.T. Engineering Services Ltd. {ixx) P D. Metal Industnes (P) Ltd
{(v) Saro) Meial Works Private Ld {9 Udayanchal Leasing Exports (P} Ltd.
(vi) Chakra Exports (P) Ltd. {xx1) Puranmal Foeds India {P) Ltd.
{viii) Ram Forgings Pvt, Ltd. {oaiy VEE EM Infocenter (P) Ltd
{ix} Subhlaxmi Properties (P} L id. {oxiif) Biharijt Cylinders Pvt. Ltd.
() VL Estates Pvt Ltd. (xxiv) SKD Estates Pvi. Ltd.
(xi) Aaksht Exports (P) Ltd. (o) Deepak Hotels {P) Ltd.
(xii) Sureka Tube Industries pvt, Ltd {orvi) Achal Estates Pvt, Ltd.
{xiii) Sri Marayan Steel Industries Pvt, Ltd. {>oxvil) VBM Estates Pvt. Ltd
{(xiv) Vaishnodev Properties Pvt. Lid.
{b) Key Management Pergsonnel Mr. N.K Sureka{Managing
Mr. 8. P Gupta (CFQ)
(c) Retative of Key Management Personnel
(with whom transaction have taken place during the Mrs. Deepa Sureka
year).
Mrs. P L Sureka
{d} Other related parties Nil
i) TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES .
TYPE OF DESCRIPTION OF THE TRANSACTION VOLUME OF THE TRANSACTIONS AMOUNT QUTSTANDING
RELATED RECEIVABLE | (PAYABLE)
PARTY Current Year | Pravious Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Where Control | Investment made (Parinership) - - -
Exists Loans & Advances given 26,480,038 165,000 | 18.953,517.00 -
Loans & Advances received back 8.599.038 165,000 - -
{oan taken 208,613,962 6,908,705 13,898,538.00 5,579,736 |
Lean repaid 200,250,962 86,500,000 - -
Interes! received 1,372,643 - - -
Interest paid 4,705,036 3.985,101 - -
Rent received 1,725,000 1,725,000 - -
Purchases of goods / Shares 2,469,000 13,809,300 - (8,445,100}
Sale of Goods / Shares 10,000 11,657 - -
Reimbursements 243,374 - - -
Key Directors’ Fee 2,000 1,600 - -
Management (Loan taken 100,000 2,193,444 - -
Personnel  Remuneration 216,000
Loarn repaid 100,000 2,193,444 - -
Purchases of goods / Shares 700,000 - - -
Sale of Goods / Shares 100,000 - - -
Other Relaied|Loan taken 200,000.00 - : 2
Party
Loan repaid 200.000.00 ~ - -

NOTE:

13 Earning

1

In respect of above parties, there is no provision for goubtful debts as on 31° March, 2015 and no amount has

been written off or written back during the year in respect of debts due from them.

2 Outof above certain transaction requires approval from members and Central Government, which are yet to be
12 SEGMENT REPORTING
There has been no separately reportable Segment

Per Share:

Particufars ; Current year | Previous year
Profit after tax as per Profit and Loss Account 2,610,801 |- 3,307,881
Average number of Equity Shares (Face value) of A 6,000,000 6,000,000
Basic and Diluted EPS (in rupees) 0.44 |- 0.55

o/

ear figures
9 Y
News ”dﬂhi 'ﬁ
o -

rouped and recast wherever necessary and figures in brackets represent previous

,.fg":"“&? “’*\\‘/Z M”Q
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BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

15 Additional information:
{aj Capacities and Proc_iuc’fions:

l

Name of Goods

UNITS

LICENSED CAPACITY

INSTALLED CAPACITY

INSTALLED CAPACITY

L

Steel Tube & Pipe

RLT. Not Applicable See Note Below Nil (NIl

Note

The company has installed machinery for repairing of defective Stesl Tubes but durinQ the year no such steel
tubes have been repaired and it is not practicable on the part of management fo quantify installed capacity

{b) Quantitative Details:

Name of OPENING STOCKS PURCHASES SALES CLOSING STOCKS
UNITS
It
em QuanTITY | AMOUNT GURNETT AMOUNT | QUANTITY AMOUNT aORNETY AMOUNT
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Shares & P 1,674,730 112,671,505 31,000 3,179,000 2,000 110,000 1,703,730 104,985,814
Securities o8 {1,102,496) (89,611,176} (585,634) {13.811.300) o 2 (1,688,130} {(112,671.508)
(¢) C.LF. Value of Import & F.O.B. Value of Export Nil {Nil}
{d) Earnings, Expenditure and remittance on account of dividend in foreign currency Nil (Nil}
As per our report attached -
For SALARPURIA & PARTNERS o
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS %=
| : ’lk C (N.K. S KA) { VEENA AGARWAL J
- I AA ’f—““‘ MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

(KAMAL KUMAR GUPTA ) :00054929
PARTNER

M.NO.89190 t A
Place : New Delhi ( SUDHA YADAV)

29 sf15~

DIN: 00060415

KM
(5.P.GUPTA)
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BIHARLI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

Srhedule to the balance sheet of a non-banki

ng financial company as required in terms of

banking financial companies prudential norms (reserve bank) directions, 1998

paragraph 9bb of non

SL.NO. |

PARTICULARS

LIABILITIES SIDE :

OUTSTANDIN

RS. IN LACS)
* AMOUNT AMOUNT
G

OVERDUE

1 |Loans and Advances availed by the NBFC

s inclusive of interest accrued thereon but

hot paid:
(a) DEBENTURES Secured NIL NiL
Unsecured NIL NIL
(Other than failing within the meaning of public
deposits)*
{b) Deferred Credits NiL NiL
{c) Term Loans - NIL
{d) inter-corporate Loans and Borrowing 139.02 NiL
(&) Commercial Paper NIL NIL
H Public Deposites* NiL NIL
(@) Other Loans (Specify Nature): Advances from Partnership Firm NIL
* Please see Note 1 below o
2 Break up of (1) (f) above (outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued
therecn put not paid}: i
(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures NiL NIL
(b) in the form of partly secured debentures i e. debentures where there is a shorifall
in the value of security. NIL NIL
(c) Other public deposits NIL NIL
*Please see Note 1 below
ASSETS SiDE : AMOLNT

CUTSTANDING

3 IBreak up of Loans and Advances includin

9 bills receivables [other than those included in {4} below]:

{a) Secured NiL
(b) Unsecured 1,113.06
4 Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and hypothecation loan counting towards EL/HP acfivities;
{i) Lease assets including lease
(a) Financial Lease NIL
(b) Operating Lease NIL
(i) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry
{a) Assets on Hire NIL
(b} Repossessed Assets NIL
(iii) Hypothecation joans counting towards EL/HP activities
() Loan where assets have been repossessed NIL
(b} Loan other than (a) ahove NiL
5 Break up of Investments :
Current investments
1. Quoted.
()  Shares: (a) Equity 648.96
(b} Preference -
(i) Debentures and Bonds NIL
(i) Units of Mutual Funds NIL
(iv) Govemnment Securities NIL

(v} Others (please specify)

NIL
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BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYQG LIMITED

[SL.NO. PARTICULARS [ (RS.INLACS)
AMOUNT
ASSETS SIDE ; OUTSTANDING
2. Unquoted:
()  Shares: (&) Equity 400.90
(b} Preference NIL
{il Debeniures and Bonds NIL
(i} Units of Mutual Funds NiL
(v) Government Securities NIL
(v) Others {please specify) in partnership firm NIL
Long Term Investments
1. Quoted:
' () Shares  (a) Equity 28.45
' {b) Preference NIL
(i) Debentures and Bonds Nil
(i}  Units of Mutua! Funds =
{iv) Government Secuyrities NIL
{v) Others (please specify) NIL
2. Unquoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity £636.88
(b) Preference 125.00
{i) Debentures and Bonds NIL
(i) Units of Mutual Funds NIL
{iv) Government Securities NIL
{v) _Others (please specify) Capital in Partnership Firm 150.70
8  {Borrower group-wise classification of ail leased assets, stock-on-hire and loans and advances:
Please see Note 2 below
Amount net of provisions
Category Secured Unsecured Total
1 Related Parties **
{a} Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL
{b) Companies in the same group NIL 180.54 189.54
(c) Other related parties NIL NIL NIL
, 2 Qther than related parties NIL 2,014,562 2,014.52
i]' Total 2,204.08 2.204.06
¢ 7 |Investor group-wise classification of all investments {Current and long term) in shares and securities
( both quoted and unquoted) Piease see Note 3 below:
Amount net
Category of provisions
T Reiated Partes = o
(a) Subsidiaries NIL.
{b) Companies in the same group 1.850.08
(€) Other refated parties NIL
2 Other than rejated parties 40.91
Total 1,690.96
™ As per Accounting Standard of ICAK Please See}
*__ Costor market value whichever is lower. i
SRR M«”“’\'\Jf’
(' I & \ i
Neukiy i]« F
2)3 S /Mﬂ

fa

a2

'
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BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

[SL.NO. PARTICULARS [ (RS. IN LACS)
B AMOUNT
8 Other infarmation OUTSTANDING
1} Gross Non-Performing Assets
{(a) Related Parties NIL
(b) Other than related parties Nit
i) Net Non-performing Assets
(a) Related Partics NIL
(b} Other than related parties NIL
ifiy Assets acquired in satisfaction of NIL
Notes:

1 As defined in Paragraph 2(1) (xil} of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Pubiic Deposits
{Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998.

2 Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in the Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential
Norms {Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998.

5 All accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAl are applicable inclusing for valuation of
investments and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt However, market valus in
respect of quoted investments and breakup/ farr vaiue/NAV in respect of unquoted investments should be
disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in column (5) above.

NOTE Due to non availability of the documents for verification in respect of assets mentioned in Point no. 5

in Note No. 22. we are not in a position to comment upon the provision made during the year for sub

standard assets/ NPA

As per our report of even date
For SALARPURIA & PARTNERS 7
FIRM REGN.NO 302113E /
CHARTERED ACCQLLNTANTS

oolloonGuakbs
( KAMAL KUMAR GUPTA )

PARTNER
M.NO.89180

MANAGING DIRECTOR

ol

COMPANY SECRETARY

Place : New Delhi
Date : 29/05/2015

N

\’_pﬁ--'______
[
Pt

DIRECTOR

'ﬁ?’(
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V K Gupta & Co.

Company Secretaries

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FENANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31° March 2015,
{Pursucnt 3o section 204(1} of the Compeanies Act, 201 3 and rile
No.9 of the Comparues (Appomiment and Remuneration Personnel)
Rudes. 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015

To.

The Members,

Biharyi Ispat Udyog Limited
402, Chiranjiv Tower,

43, Nehry Place,

Nese Dethi-110 019

UWe have conducted the scerstarial audit of the compliance of applicable  statmtory
provimions and the adhcience to  good compomate practices by Mis Bihariji Ispat Udyog
Limuted({ CIN: 1.27100DL1974PLCOOT047 ) (herginafier called the company) Secretarial Audit
was conducted 1 a manner that provided mefus a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducis/statutory compliances and oxpressing  my opinion thercon.

Based on mwionr verification of the Biharj: Ispat Udyog Limited's books, papers,  minnte
books. forms amd retmros filed and other records mamiained by the company and alse the
wformation provided by the Company, its officers. agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secrefarial audit, ¥We hereby report that in my/our opinion, the company has
doring the aadit period covering the financial year ended on 31* March, 2015 complied with the
statufory  provisions  listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Buard-processes and
comphance-mechamism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the Tepotting made
heremaftor

Uwe have examined the books, papers, minnte books, forms and rerurns filed and other recards
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 21st Mavch, 2615 according to the
provistons of.

{1 The Compantes Aet, 2013 (the Act} and the rules made thercunder;
(11} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1936 (*SCRA) and the rules made therennder.

{im}  The Depositories Act. 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-faws framed thercunder;

1103, Plot 5, Sector-4, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075
Phopa - ORTIFTTALG NI1-ANRND02, E-pand’ 1 g1 ta ta Theimalloam

B ——
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{(iv)  Forcign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investmient, Overscas Divect Investinent and
External Commercial Borrowings, %

(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines preseribed under the Secunties and Exchange Board
of India Act. 1992 ('SEBI Act’}:-

{a} - The Securtics and Exchange Board of india (Substangtial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations. 2011;

() The Sccuritics and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulations.
1992

(¢} The Securtties and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Roquircmcrts)
Regulations, 2009, {Nut applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

(d) The Securitics and Exchangc Roard of India (Emplovec Stock Option  Scheme  and
Employee  Stock  Purchasc  Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, ( Neot applicable to the Company
during the Audit Periad)

{e) The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; ( Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period ),

{f) The Securtics and Exchange Board of Iadia (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Reguistions, 1993 regarding the Companics Act and dealing with client;

{z) The Secowrities and Exchange Board of India (Dclisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009 ( Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Periad )

and

{h) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Repuiations, 199§
{ Not appiicable to the Company during the Audit Period )

{v} {Mention the other laws as mav be applicable specifically 10 the company')

i The RBI Act, 1934

/we have also exammed complance with the applicable clauses of the following:
{1 Secrctarial Standards ssued by The Istitute of Company Scerctaries of India
{ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Delhi $tock Exchange Lid,,

Ducing the period under review the Company has complied with the  provisions of the Al
Ruoles, Regulanons. Guidelines, Standards, etc.  as mentioned above.

ifwe further report that

The Board of Direclors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Drrectors, Non-Exeoutive  Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were rarried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

A
congn



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Adequate notice were given 1o all directors at Ieast scven days in advance to schedule the Board
Meetings., Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advanee, and a
System oxists for secking and obtaining further information apd clarifications on the agenda
dems before the mecting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

All decisions at Board Meetings and Commirtee Meetings are carried out unanimously as

recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Dircctors or Committees of the
Board as the case may be

{'we further report that there are adequate Systems and processes i the comipany commensurate with
the siz¢ and operations of she company 1o monttor and cnsure compliance with apphicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

fwe further report that during the audit period the eompany has approved the following;: -

(i} Decisions taken by the members in the Annual General Meeting held on 29™ September, 2014 i
pursuance 1o section 180(H) (¢ } of the Companics Act. 2013 by way of Special Resolution.

Flace : New Delln Signature;
Date 21" August 2015 Name of Company Secretary in practice / Firm: Vijay Kumar
VK Gupta &
ACS/FCSNo. :  F 2816
CPNo. 13782
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Annexure ‘A"
To,
The Members,
Bihariji [spat Udyog Limited
602. Chiranjiv Tower,
43, Nehru Place,
New Delhi-110 619

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide
a reasonable basis for our apinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of managernent. Our examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the company.

Date: 21st August 2015
Piace: New Delhi

==

Signatu‘r’&xv T b

V K Gupta & Co.
Company Secretaries
FCS - 2816
CP-13782

o
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(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1} of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including

BIHARIII ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
Annexure - Il

FORM NO. AOC -2

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

General meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188

SL. Particulars Details
| No.
a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL
i _b]_' ‘Nature of contracts?arréngemenfs/transaction NIL
Q) : Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
d) ‘Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or NIL
transaction including the value, if any
e) | fustification for entering into such contracts or NIL
arrangements or transactions’
f] | Date of approval by the Board ) B NIL
g) | Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
h) ' Date on which the special resolution was passed in NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
il a]_ Name (s} of the related party & nature of relationship NIL
—bj | Nature of contracts/ ar-r';ngemeufs/ transaction NIL

£) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL

d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or NIL
transaction including the value, if any

e) | Date of approval by the Board NIL

i f) [ Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

Navneet Kumar Sureka

Managing Director
DIN-00054929

Veena Agrawal

Director
DIN-00060415
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Disclosure in the Board's Report under Rule 5 of Companies {Appointment & Remuneration) Rules, 2014

BIHARUI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

Annexure-lil

{i) | The Ratio of the Remuneration of earch director to the median :
remuneration of the employees of the company for the financial Director's Name Ratio to median remuneration _

year 2014-15 __

Mr. Navneet Kurnar Sureka,MD NIL _

Mrs. Veena Agarwal, Director MIL m

| .“

The Percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief _

Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, or | Director's/CFO/CEQ/CS/ Marager o SfiAtndage Mnemunerdtion :
Manager if any in the financial year 2014-15 compare 10 2013-14 Name :

{ii means part of the year _
Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka,MD N NIL , )

Mrs. Veena Agarwal, Directar ) NIL :

Mr. Satya Pal Gupta, CFO

Mrs. Sudha Yadav,Company 1

Secretary i

)

Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in :

ili) the financial year 2014-15 compared to 2013-14 :
{he). Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the company As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014 .
The Company's overall gross revenues touched Rs.218.98 Lacs which is 395.34% more _

Explanation on the relationship between average increase in than last year.Profit before depreciaion and tax also increased by 7.38% as compared to :

W) remuneration and company performance previous year. __
|

Compdrison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel NOT APPLICABLE "

{wi) against the performance of the Company :
{wit}  |Variation in Details 131.03.2015| 31.03.2014 :
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) . Market Capitalization NA NA. .nl__

Price Earning Ratio NA NA !

. r Percentage Increase/decrease of market _

gquetations NA NA _

Net Worth of the Company NA ) NA .“

hf.mﬁ.mwm Percentile increase in safaries of Employees other than :

fwiil) managerial During 2013-14 During 2014-15 _

- 12.97% “

" Justification for increase with !

reasons for any exceptional Normal industry standards appled based on increase -

circumstances in turnover

Reason _

) . i - against :

Comparison of each remuneration of the Key Managerial Name of Key Managerial . 0

’ Remuneration for the years ended |performance |

Personnel against the performance of the Company Personnel of the

: company

) . . _ ;

31.03.2015(31.03.2014(% change !

) ) Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka,MD  |NIL NIL

Mr. Satyapal Gupta, CFOQ 216000 i

) o Ms. Sudha Yadav,Company i

Secretary 137355 '
Key Paramater for any variable component of remuneration NA

(%) availed by the Directors Cx 4"
Ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of NIL

the employees who are not directors but receive remuneration in f

{xij excess the higest paid director during the year !

The Board of directors of the company affirms that the remuneration is as per the remuneratio policy of the company.
The statement showing the names of every employee of the company as per Rule 5(2) forms part of Director's report is attached thereta.
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FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2015

Pursuant to Section 92 {3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
{Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

[. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.[ CIN 1.27109DL1974PLCOO7047 S '

2.| Registration Date 19/01/1974 '
3.| Name of the Company | BIHARUI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

4. Category/Sub-category_ | Pubtic Limited Company
of the Company
5.| Address of the | 602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019
Registered office &
. contact details

' 6.| Whether listed company | Yes

7. T\Tame, Address & | Mr. Puneet Mittal, General Manager,
contact details of the Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd.
Registrar & Transfer Beetal House, 3™ Floor, 99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping
Agent, if any. Centre, Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir, New Delhi-110062.

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10
% or more of the total turnover of the company shal! be stated)

%, Ne | Name and Descriptiori of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
| products / services Product/service | company

[1 | Trading of shares & securities |  803/804.9 91%

1Tt PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES- NIL

S.No | NAME AND ADDRESS OF CIN/GLN HOLDING/SUB | % OF APPLICABLE
| | THE COMPANY . SIDIARY/ SHARES SECTION

B | NA NA NA NA NA
!
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Category-wise Share Holding

—Cﬁegury of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As %
Sharehuolders year[As on 31-March-2014] on 31-March-2015] Chan
. Demat | Physical | Total | %eof | Demat | Physical |Total %of | 8¢
Total ’ Tota] | duri
Shares Shares trlllge
_ year
A. Promoter s
1) Inﬂlén
| a) Individual/ 1188810 | 794450 | 1983260 | 33.05 | 1983760 0 1983260 | 3305 |0
HUF
| b) Central i} G 0 i} 1] 0 0 0 0
Govt
") State 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | o
Govi(s)
| d) Bodies 689950 | 626000 | 1315950 | 21.93 | 1215950 | 100000 | 1315950 | 2193 | 0
| Corp.
[e—jB_anks/ Bt i 0 0 o 0 0
f) Any other 4] 0 0 0
|TOEI -
shareholding
of Promoter
" el [l | 3299210 N I _ 3299210
1878760 | 1420450 54.59 | 3199210 | 100000 54.99 0
B Public |
Sharehalding 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o | o
) Mutual
Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0
| ¢) Central Govt | 0 0 v 0 0
| ) State
Gove(s) 0 8 0 0 o 0 0 0 0
| €] Venture ‘
Capital Funds 0 Q 0 0 Q 0 0 0 ¥
f) Insurance
Companies ] Q 0 6 0 i} Q 0 0
g) Flls o 0 0 0 0 a o [ o [o
> — ) —\ )
o N N S S W W v
it 0 0 0 PO ! = o | g
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Capital Funds ]

1) Others
{specify)

Sb-total
(B)(1):-

-Z,Nnn-
Institutions

4) Bodies
Gorp.

i) Indian

10000

10000

0.17

10000

10000

017

| i1) Overseas

=

b) Individuals

|ﬂjnvanﬂ

| sharshalders.

- holding
rominal share
capital upta
| Rs. 1 lakh

149485

149485

2.49

145485

145465

249

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excessof s 1
lakh

2541300

2541300

42.36

591600

1949700

2541300

4236

| ¢} Others
(specify)

Non Resident
| Indians,

Dveérseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Natlonals

Clearing
Members

| Trusts

Fareign
 Bodies-DR

LT = B~ B R

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

o o (o w3 | o

[ [ =T o= 2 I o

Total Public
Shareholding
| (B)=(1)(1)+
| (B)(2)

2700790

2700790

45.01

591600

2109190

2700790

45.01

C. Shares held
by Custedian
fmj GDORs &

| ADRs

Grand Total

| (A+B+C)

1878768

4121240

6000000

100%

3790810

2209190

6000000

100%
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B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN | ) Shareliolding at the beginnjng of | Shareholding at the end of the year %
Shareholder’'s Name the year change
i No. of %of | %of No. of % of total | %of a
Shares total | Shares | Shares Shares of | Shares sharehol
Shares | Pledged the Pledged / | ding
| ofthe | / company | encumber | 4uring
| compa | encumbe ed to total | the year
ny red to shares
total
shares
1 Parmeshwari Devi
|| Sureka o 1000 0.017 0 1000 0.017 0 0
2 | Prem lata Sureka 164710 2.75 0 164710 2,75 0 0
3 | Navneet Kumar '
Sureka 188250 314 0 188250 3.14 0 0
4 Navneet Kumar
| Sureka{HUF) 330000 5.5 0 3306000 5.5 0 0
5 | Vishnu Kumar
Sureka 237950 387 0 237950 397 0 0
6 Vishnu Kumar
| Sureka(HUF) 40750 0.68 0 40750 0.68 0 0
7| Akhil KumarSureka | 206666 | 3.44 0 206666 3.44 0 0
| 8- | Deepa Sureka 89834 1.50 0 89834 1.50 0 0
9. | Deepanshu Sureka 724100 | 12.06 0 724100 12.06 0 ]
| 10. | Sri Narayan '
i Rajkumar Merchants
|| Limited 464650 | 7.74 0 464650 7.74 0 0
| 11. | JST Engineering
, Services Ltd. 160000 1.67 0 100000 1.67 0 0
12. | Quality Synthetic
Industries Ltd 639400 | 10.66 0 639400 10.66 0 0
13. | Mauria Udyog Ltd 100800 1.68 100809 1.68 0 0
14. | Bihariji Facny Fibres
| And Fabrics Ltd 11100 0.185 11100 0.185 0 0
| TOTAL 3299210 | 5499 | 0 2824346 |  54.99 0 0
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C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): There is no

¢hange in promoters shareholding.

| 38 | Particulars | Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding |
| beginning of the year during the year
| No.of [ 9% of total No. of % of total
shares | shares of shares shares of the
the company
| company
T Atthe beginning of the year 3299210 54.99
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 0 0
Promoters Shareholding during the
| year specifying the reasons for
I increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
| /transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 3299210 54.99

7

N
?
I
i
}
.f

I
|

D) Sharéﬁoﬁfﬁg Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

S | For Each of } Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding ]
N | the Top 10 of the year during the
Shareholders year
' No. of shares ) % oftotal | No.ofshares | % of
shares of total
the shares of
company the
i_ | company
LAt the | 1.Pramod Kumar Agarwal- 296600 4.94 911300 15.19
beginning  of | 2. Sangeeta Aggarwal - 295000 492
the year 3. Sumer Singh~ 40000 .67
4. Anand Bansal - 40000 0.67
’ 5. Bhurey Singh - 40000 0.67
|[ | 6. Dal Bhadur - 40000 0.67
r 7. Pradeep - 40000 0.67
| 8. Suresh Kumar Sharma - 40000 0.67
9. Suresh Chand - 40000 0.67
10. Ram Prasad - 39700 0.66
|
Date  wise | - B ]
Increase /
Decrease in
| Promoters
Shareholding NIL NIL | NIL NIL
during the
| year '
specifying the
reasons for
increase |
|| /decrease (e.g. | l
: : silofritele, we a i ' |
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transfer /] I |
bonus/ sweat |
equity etc): o _ '__ A
| | Attheendof | 1.Pramod Kumar Agarwal- 296600 494 911300 1519 |
the year 2. Sangeeta Aggarwal - 295000 492
3. Sumer Singh- 40000 0.67
[ 4, Anand Bansal - 40000 0.67
5. Bhurey Singh - 406000 0.67
6. Dal Bhadur - 406000 0.67
| 7. Pradeep - 40000 0.67
| 8. Suresh Kumar Sharma - 40000 0.67
‘ 9. Suresh Chand - 40000 0.67
10. Ram Prasad - 39700 0.66
!
|
E) Sharehoiding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
' § | Shareholding of each Directorsand | Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
N | each Key Managerial Personnel beginning during the
0. of the year year
No. of % oftotal | No. of shares | % of total
shares shares of shates of the
the company
| company
At the beginning of the year |
l -N.K. Sureka-Mg. Director- | 188250 314 188250 314
' -Veena Agarwal- Director 0 g 0 0
' - Satyapal Gupta-CFO It} 0 0 0
-Priyanka Sharma -Company Secretary | 8 0 0 Q
| |
' Date wise Increase / Decrease in | (0 0 0 | 0
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
| At the End of the year
| -N.K. Sureka-Mg. Director- 188250 | 314 188250 3.14
I -Veena Agarwal- Director (1] 0 0 0
| - Satyapal Gupta-CFO 0 0 0 0
-Sudha Yadav -Company Secretary 0 10 0 0

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due
for payment.

Secured Loans
excIndipo

| depaosits

| Unsecured

‘ @ttt

Denosits |

Total
Indebredaess
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—b—

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year . _
1) Principal Amount _ Hil NIL
| i} Interest due but not paid 1414 [137]
1ii) Interest accrued but not due : 00 00 ?
= Total (i+ii+iii) ~ RIL - NIL
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
* Addition 00 0
* Reduction - oo 00
Net Change 0o, 1o
| Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount i 00 00
i) Interest due but not paid 00 00.00
iti} Interest accrued but not duc I .00 a0.00
o Total (i+ii+iif) ' IL NIL

VIi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL - NIL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN, | Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount
i N.K. SUREKA Veena Agarwal
- Grosssalary - | - -
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in ) - -
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax - e '
Act, 1961 !
(c) Profitsin lieu of salary under section o - o ' -
17(3} Income- tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option NA NA
_é Sweat Equity NA NA
'4 | Commission N o NA NA
- as % of profit
| - others, specify... B
5 Others, please specify NA NA
| Total (A)
[teiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration to other directors
'SN. [ Particulars of Remuneration r— Name of Directors Total
Amount
Deepak Yogesh | Veena Dhiraj | Archit
Garg Mathur | Agrawal | Arora | Kataruka
= | Independent Directors
Fee for attending board 800 600 1000 1800 1800 6000
connnittessestings i
_’>C0mmission T _I 0] | 0 0 I| - 0
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| Others, please specify ) 0 0 0

Total (1} 600 600 1000 1800 1800 6000

2 | Other Non-Executive Directors | NA | Na NA NA NA NA

| Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2) NA Na, NA NA NA NA

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C.REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN - NOT APPLICABLE
MD/MANAGER/WTD

SN | Particulars of Remuneration | Key Managerial Personnel
CEQ CS CFO Total
1 Gross salary NA 137355 216000 | 353355
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in

" section 17{1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
I (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) [ncome-
tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3} Income-tax Act, 1961
FA Stock Option NA NA NA NA
Sweat Equity o NA NA NA NA
% | Commission NA NA NA NA
- as % of profit ' NA NA NA NA
others, specify... N NA NA NA NA
5 Others, please specify NA NA NA NA
| Total NA 137355 216000 | 353355

VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Description | Penalty / [RD /NCLT/ | if any (give
Act Punishment/ COURT] Details}
Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY-Nil
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Compounding

B. DIRECTORS-Nil

Penalty

-

Punishient

Compounding

-

C, OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAUL

Penalty

-

Punishinent

Compoundirg
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Form No. MGT- 12

Polling Paper

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company: Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited.
Registered Office: Room No.- 602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Placce, New Delhi-110 019.
CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047

BALLOT PAPER

S Particulars Details
No
1 | Name of thefirst named Shareholder (In
Block Letters)
Postal address
3 | Registered Folio No./ *Client ID No.
(*applicable to investors holding sharesin
dematerialized form)
4 | Classof Share Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

| hereby exercise my votein respect of Ordinary/Special Resolutions enumerated below by recording my assent or
dissent to the said resolutions in the following manner:

Ite | Item No. No. of Sharesheld | | assent tothe | I dissent from
m by me resolution theresolution
S
No
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1 | Adoption of Audited Financial Statements for the
financial year ended 31% March, 2015 and the
Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon.
2 | To Re-appoint Smt. Veena Agarwal (DIN:
00060415 ) as Director liable to retire by rotation.
3 | ToAppoint M/s Salarpuria & Partners, Chartered
Accountants, (ICAI Firm Registration No.
302113E) as Statutory Auditors, the retiring
Auditors of the Company.
SPECIAL BUSINESS
1 | Tore-appoint Shri N.K. Sureka as the Managing
Director of the Company w.e.f. 01 August, 2015
for aperiod of five years.
2 | To approve the amendment to Object Clause of
the Memorandum of Association.
3 | Toapprove the amendment to Clause IV of the
Memorandum of Association.
Place:
Date: (Signatur e of the shar eholder)
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NOTES/INSTRUCTIONS
For M embers opting for e-voting

The Company is pleased to announce that it is offering e-voting facility as an alternate, for Members to enable them
to cast their vote electronically instead of dispatching physical ballots. For the procedure to be followed for e-voting
by Members, kindly refer to Notes 6 of the Notice dated 02™ September, 2015 forwarding along with this Postal
Ballot Form.

Last date for e-voting is the close of working hours on 28" September, 2015.
For M embers opting to vote by Physical Ballot

A shareholder desiring to exercise higher vote by postal ballot may complete this form and send it to the Scrutinizer,
appointed by the Company, in the attached prepaid self-addressed envelope. Postage is borne and paid by the
Company. However, envelopes containing postal ballot, if sent through courier or by Regd. /Ordinary Post at the
expense of the shareholder will also be accepted. The envelopes may also be deposited at the address of the
company.

There shall be one postal ballot for every folio irrespective of the number of joint holders. Voting rights shall be
reckoned on the paid up value of shares registered in the name of the shareholders on the date of dispatch of the
notice. The postal ballot form should be completed and signed by the shareholder (as per specimen signature
registered with the Company). In case of joint holding, this form should be completed and signed by the first named
shareholder and in his’her absence, by the next named sharehol der.

Where the Postal Ballot Form has been signed by an authorized representative of a body corporate, a certified copy
of the relevant authorization to vote on the Postal Ballot should accompany the Postal Ballot Form. A Member may
sign the Form through an Attorney appointed specifically for this purpose, in which case an attested true copy of the
Power of Attorney should be attached to the Postal Ballot Form.

No other form or photocopy of the attached Postal Ballot Form will be accepted by the Scrutinizer. Incomplete,
unsigned or incorrect postal ballot forms will be rejected. The Scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of the postal
ballot shall be final and binding.

Duly completed postal ballot forms should be received by the Scrutinizer not later than the close of working hours
on 28" September 2015. Postal ballot forms received after this date will be treated as if no postal ballot has been
received.

Members are requested not to send any other paper along with the Postal Ballot Form. They are also requested not to
write anything on the Postal Ballot Form except giving their assent or dissent and putting their signature.

Voting rights shall be reckoned on the number of shares registered in the name of members as on 23" September,
2015.

Kindly note that the members can opt only one mode for voting i.e. either by Physical Ballot or E- Voting. If you are
opting for e-voting then do not vote by Physical Ballot also and vice versa. However, in case member(s) cast their
vote both by Physical Ballot and e-voting, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail.

The result of the Postal Ballot will be announced on 01% October, 2015 at the Registered Office of the Company.
The result of the Postal Ballot and Report of Scrutinizer will also be displayed at Company’s website
www.jstltd.com besides communicating to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the company are listed. The
date of declaration of the results of the Postal Ballot shall be the date on which the resolution would be deemed to
have been passed by the Members, if approved by requisite majority.
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BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE :602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019, (INDIA)
Ph.:+91-11-32946682,26414057, Tele-Fax:+91-11-41674116 Email 1d: biharijiispat@gmail.com
CIN: L27109DL 1974PL C007047

Proxy Form (Form No. MGT-11)
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (M anagement and Administration Rules, 2014)

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address:
E-mail 1d:
Folio No./Client Id:
DPID:
I/We, being the member(s) of and holding................. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1L Name....ooooviiiiiiiiieeene e, OF (ADAPESS) . having Email Id:.............coooiiiiiis
Signature:.......coooovvveineannnn. , or failing him
2. Name........oocovveiveiie e OF (ADIESS).c e, having Email Id:.................occooiiiin i,
Signature:.......coovovvveineannne. , or failing him
3. Name ......oooevvvviieiiie e OF (ADAIESS) e, having Email Id:.............ocoooeii s,
SIgNAUre: ..., , or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 41% Annual General Meeting of the Company, to
be held on the 29" day of September, 2015 at 10.30 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

I wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

Sl. | Resolutions For Against
No.
1 Adoption of Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31% March, 2015 and the
Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.
2. To Re-appoint Smt. Veena Agarwal (DIN: 00060415 ) as Director liable to retire by rotation.
3. To Appoint M/s Salarpuria & Partners, Chartered Accountants, (ICAI Firm Registration No. 302113E) as
Statutory Auditors, the retiring Auditors of the Company.
4 To re-appoint Shri N.K. Sureka as the Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. 01% August, 2015 for a period
of five years.
5. To approve the amendment to Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association.
6. To approve the amendment to Clause IV of the Memorandum of Association.
Signed this............. dayof ..........e..en. 2015
Signature of shareholder
Affix
Revenue
Stamp
Signature of first proxy holder signature of second proxy holder signature of third proxy holder

Note: Thisform of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not lessthan 48 hour s befor e the commencement of the M eeting
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BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE :602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019, (INDIA)
Ph.:+91-11-32946682,26414057, Tele-Fax:+91-11-41674116 Email 1d: biharijiispat@gmail.com
CIN: L27109DL 1974PL C007047

Attendance Slip
Please fill attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

| hereby record my presence at the 41" Annual General Meeting held at 602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place, New Delhi- 110 019
on 29" September, 2015 at 10.30 A.M.

Member’ s/proxy’s Name

Member’ s/proxy’ s Signature

No. of Shares:
Folio No./DP Id No*./ Client 1d Number*
*Applicable for investors holding sharesin electronic form.

(FOR INSTRUCTION SEE AS UNDER)

NOTICE

1. Shareholders/Proxy holders are requested to bring the admission dips with them when they come to the meeting and hand
them over at the gate after affixing their signatures on them.

2. Shareholders intending to require any information to be explained in the meeting are requested to inform the company at |east
7 days in advance of their intention to do so, so that the papers relating thereto may be made available if the Chairman
permits such information to be furnished.

3. Shareholders are requested to advise indicating their account numbers, the change in their address, if any to the company.
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